Public Document Pack

" monmouthshire
W sir fynwy
County Hall
Rhadyr
Usk
NP15 1GA

Wednesday, 6 April 2016

Notice of meeting

Economy and Development Select Committee
Thursday, 14th April, 2016 at 10.00 am

Council Chamber, County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk, NP15 1GA

AGENDA

PLEASE NOTE ALL MEMBERS INVITED FOR ITEM 6

THERE WILL BE A PRE MEETING FOR MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 30 MINUTES
PRIOR TO THE START OF THE MEETING
Item No | Item Pages
1. Apologies
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Public Open Forum
4. To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting 1-10
5. Broadband and Superfast Business ICT Exploitation Programme -
British Telecom invited to discuss progress of the programme
6. Car Parking Charges - Scrutiny of progress against 11-170
recommendations made by the Select Committee - ALL MEMBERS
INVITED
7. Economy and Development Select Forward Work Programme 171-182
8. To confirm the date and time of the next meeting

Paul Matthews




Chief Executive



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
CYNGOR SIR FYNWY

THE CONSTITUTION OF THE COMMITTEE IS AS FOLLOWS:

County Councillors: S. Jones
S. White
D. Dovey
D. Edwards
D. Evans
B. Hayward
J. Prosser
A. Watts
A. Wintle

Public Information

Access to paper copies of agendas and reports

A copy of this agenda and relevant reports can be made available to members of the public
attending a meeting by requesting a copy from Democratic Services on 01633 644219. Please
note that we must receive 24 hours notice prior to the meeting in order to provide you with a hard
copy of this agenda.

Watch this meeting online
This meeting can be viewed online either live or following the meeting by visiting
www.monmouthshire.gov.uk or by visiting our Youtube page by searching MonmouthshireCC.

Welsh Language
The Council welcomes contributions from members of the public through the medium of Welsh or

English. We respectfully ask that you provide us with adequate notice to accommodate your
needs.


http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/

Aims and Values of Monmouthshire County Council

Sustainable and Resilient Communities

Qutcomes we are working towards

Nobody Is Left Behind
e Older people are able to live their good life

o People have access to appropriate and affordable housing
o People have good access and mobility
People Are Confident, Capable and Involved
o People’s lives are not affected by alcohol and drug misuse
e Families are supported
o People feel safe
Our County Thrives
e Business and enterprise
o People have access to practical and flexible learning

o People protect and enhance the environment

Our priorities
e Schools
e Protection of vulnerable people
e Supporting Business and Job Creation

¢ Maintaining locally accessible services

Our Values

e Openness: we aspire to be open and honest to develop trusting relationships.
o Fairness: we aspire to provide fair choice, opportunities and experiences and become an

organisation built on mutual respect.

o Flexibility: we aspire to be flexible in our thinking and action to become an effective and

efficient organisation.

e Teamwork: we aspire to work together to share our successes and failures by building on

our strengths and supporting one another to achieve our goals.






This page is intentionally left blank



Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Economy and Development Select Committee held
at County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk, NP15 1GA on Thursday, 3rd March, 2016 at 10.00 am

PRESENT: County Councillor S. Jones (Chairman)
County Councillor S. White (Vice Chairman)

County Councillors: D. Dovey, D. Edwards, B. Hayward, J. Prosser,
A. Watts and A. Wintle

Also in attendance County Councillor(s): A. Easson, R.J.W. Greenland
and V. Smith

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Nicola Perry Democratic Services Officer

Kellie Beirne Chief Officer, Enterprise

Cath Fallon Head of Economy and Enterprise

Dan Davies Events Coordinator

Marie Bartlett Finance Manager

Vanessa Janes-Evans Business and Enterprise Manager

Huw Owen Principal Environment Health Officer
lan Saunders Head of Tourism, Leisure and Culture
Paul White Specialist Environmental Health Officer
Andy Smith Strategic Investment and Funding Manager
James Woodcock Business Insights Manager
APOLOGIES:

Councillors D. Evans

1. Declarations of Interest.

County Councillor J. Prosser declared a personal, non-prejudicial interest under the Members’
Code of Conduct in relation to agenda item 5, due to involvement in the Agri-Urban Project as
an Abergavenny Town Councillor.

It was agreed any further declarations would be raised under the relevant agenda item.

2. To confirm and sign the minutes of the previous meeting.

The minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 11" February 2016 were confirmed and signed by
the Chairman.

3. Scrutiny of the Contaminated Land Inspection Strategy.

Context:

Members were presented with a report from the Princpial Environmental Health Officer in order
to inform Members of the options for revising the Authority’s Contaminated Land Inspection
Strategy prior to consideration by Cabinet.

Page 1



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Economy and Development Select Committee held
at County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk, NP15 1GA on Thursday, 3rd March, 2016 at 10.00 am

Key Issues:

The Authority has duties under Part 11A of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 to inspect its
area for contaminated land in line with statutory guidance, which includes the development of
an inspection strategy. In 2002 the Council approved a Contaminated Land Inspection Strategy
setting out its plans for identifying potentially contaminated land and prioritising any identified
sites for remediation action.

The report provided a summary of the current position of the work undertaken to date and the
options for consideration in revising the Authority’s Contaminated Land Inspection Strategy and
Members were advised of the following key points:

e 2480 potentially contaminated sites in the authority have had an initial desk top risk
assessment, which has enabled sites to be placed into risk category bands. Of the 2480
identified sites, 44 are categorised as ‘very high’ or ‘high’ risk.

e |dentifying these potentially contaminated sites enables effective consultation between
the Development Control Section and Environmental Health.

e If a site is identified as contaminated, the land has to be declared as ‘Contaminated
Land’ and be placed on public register. The legislation allows for the Council to serve
notice on the original polluter to require remediation, but in the quite likely event of the
company no longer being in existence, the options remaining would be to serve notice
on the current property owners to remediate or for the council to undertake
the work. Remediating land is very expensive, although the costs do vary widely
according to the nature of the site. Property depreciation and anxiety for the property
owner(s) is a likely consequence of a declaration of ‘Contaminated Land’ until
remediation is completed.

e From 2005 to 2011 Welsh Government provided Capital Support to local authorities to
fund intrusive investigations at potentially contaminated sites and towards the cost of
remediation. This funding stopped in April 2011.

The Options presented in the report for a revised strategy were:

Option A. Dealing with land contamination through the planning regime.

Option B. Limited intrusive site investigations.

Option C. Full site investigations.

Option D. Further desktop studies to refine the prioritisation of sites in readiness for
limited / full site investigations.

Members Scrutiny

Following a request for clarification regarding the risk register, the Specialist Environmental
Health Officers explained that it was the responsibility of the Authority to carry out inspections
from time to time which would be defined by having an Inspection Strategy. The majority of
work regarding the prioritisation of sites had been done and it was now time to decide whether
to move on to the highest risk sites and carry out detailed inspections.

Members questioned if the risk register also covered Asbestos issues. It was confirmed that the
register would only cover land. If a building had asbestos it would not necessarily mean the
ground is contaminated. Asbestos should be removed prior to being demolished.

Officers stressed that no detailed inspections of any site had been carried out. Potentially this
could involve external companies and run to costs of tens of thousands. There would be a
challenge of requiring the land owners to rectify and remediate the land, or the Council itself to
take on the responsibility. It had been estimated by officers at other local authorities that costs

Page 2



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Economy and Development Select Committee held
at County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk, NP15 1GA on Thursday, 3rd March, 2016 at 10.00 am

could run to £250,000 per hectare. Officers worked with Planning Department where there was
development on potentially contaminated land, to ensure planning conditions were followed.
Examples of such areas were the Coopers Filters site in Abergavenny, the old gas works sites
in Chepstow and Abergavenny, which had been remediated under the planning regime.

Members asked the Officers what they considered to be the greater areas of concern. In
response we heard that it was best to consider historical land uses such as Victorian gas works,
and the legacy of the industrial revolution.

Members requested further information on any sites considered high risk, that were owned by
the Council.

Members referred to the land at Llanfiost School. Officers would provide further information
following the meeting.

The Chair questioned if other local authorities were in a similar position and if any had adopted
the strategy. Officers advised that all local authorities in Wales were in the same position. All
have a responsibility to follow statutory guidance issued in 2012, and there had been no further
legislative changes. Following the report going to Cabinet, Officers would consult with Welsh
Government and liaise with the Environmental Health Technical Panel in preparation of the
revised strategy prior to returning it to Cabinet for approval.

A Member questioned if farmland would automatically be tested when it comes to planning. It
was explained that farmland was not automatically identified as contaminated land. Officers
would look at historical data and maps to identify contaminated usage, and follow through from
there.

In response to a Members question regarding military sites, we were informed that the Authority
had no enforcement over these sites. However, Natural Resources Wales monitor water and
information could be obtained from them.

Recommendations:

Members were recommended to note the content of the attached report entitled
‘Monmouthshire County Council’s Contaminated Land Inspection Strategy — Progress
Summary’ February 2016, consider the options available and comment accordingly.

Committee Conclusion:

To conclude, the Chair noted that the general consensus of the Committee was to favour Option
A: Dealing with land contamination through the planning regime.

It was acknowledged that Members requested further information on the school site in Llanfoist
and Council owned sites on the register.

The Committee resolved to note and accept the report.

4. Monmouthshire Business and Enterprise - Performance Report.

Page 3



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Economy and Development Select Committee held
at County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk, NP15 1GA on Thursday, 3rd March, 2016 at 10.00 am

Context:

Members received a report from the Head of Economy and Enterprise in order to provide the
Committee with a performance update on the activities of Monmouthshire Business and
Enterprise (MBE).

Key Issues:

In line with one of the Council’s four priorities of ‘Supporting Enterprise, Entrepreneurship and
Job Creation’, Cabinet approved the Monmouthshire Business Growth and Enterprise Strategy
in November 2014 and endorsed the associated Action Plan. The Strategy hinges on three
pillars namely ‘Supporting Business Growth’, ‘Enabling Inward Investment’ and ‘Growing
Entrepreneurs’ and addresses customer needs through the provision of a programme of
business support, networking and facilitation to help unlock the potential for growth in the
County. In 2015/16 activities are targeted towards achieving these key priorities and maximising
funding opportunities to reduce the financial burden on the Council.

Further to this the Vale of Usk Local Development Strategy approved by Cabinet in June 2015,
is a key tool in drawing down £2.79M from the new 2014-2020 Rural Development Programme
(RDP), expanded to include the rural wards of Newport. This Council is the Administrative Body
for the programme holding overall responsibility and activities are directed through the Vale of
Usk Local Action Group (LAG) — a local partnership based on the three thirds principle of
representatives from the community, private and public sector.

In addition MBE also delivers the external strand of the Council’s iCounty Strategy which
includes the coordination of broadband infrastructure and ICT exploitation activities.

Members Scrutiny:

The Chair advised the Committee that issues surrounding iCounty and Rural Development Plan
would be addressed at a special meeting in early April 2016.

A Member queried if the targets for employment were achievable, as the jobs created were
currently at 110 rather than the annual target of 200 set in the LDP. It was noted that many
suggested areas of employment were not near completion, or even started. The Head of
Economy and Enterprise responded that the target was based on information received from
businesses the authority works with. Unfortunately it was out of the officers hands, as the
Council do not create the jobs. It was acknowledged that where there were delays, this would
be forwarded to next year’s plan. The Chief Officer for Enterprise added that ideally it would be
preferable to scrap annual targets as there was no direct control. It was suggested that with the
new economy emerging, there would need to be more robust frameworks in place.

In response to a question from the Chair we heard there would be a wider regional framework
particularly in terms of the City Deal, where an audit of the South East Wales economy is being
undertaken.

A Member commented that with new technology and new types of businesses being
established we must remain focused on the sustainability of existing businesses, particularly
agricultural. Clarification was requested on the types of RDP projects in the pipeline. The Head
of Economy and Enterprise explained the RDP was not a job creation programme but provided
funding for innovation to ensure sustainability going forward. The Programme’s Officers would
also work with applicants to find additional funding post RDP intervention. A brief overview of
approved projects included a BEES project “Breeding, Education, Environment & Skills”
cooperation project between Vale of Usk, Caerphilly (& Blaenau Gwent) and Merthyr (and RCT);

Page 4



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Economy and Development Select Committee held
at County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk, NP15 1GA on Thursday, 3rd March, 2016 at 10.00 am

a baseline study to identify non-statutory services in Monmouthshire and Newport with a view to
identifying any gaps and future demand; a full community consultation on the Magor Three
Fields Site identify the need and use of a community building on the site which will be in
addition to the proposed and already funded Energy Centre. Future submissions include
projects relating to off-road cycling, digital coding clubs, a community toolkit for community
planning and Wi-Fi i for village halls.

The Chair noted that the village hall projects were fantastic and the aim was to create
employment opportunities and expressed thanks to the Business Development teams.

A Member raised ongoing concerns surrounding the roll out of Superfast broadband in the
South of the County given the close proximity to Bristol. It was hoped that Monmouthshire
would be part of the development of technological businesses and considered it important to try
harder to develop the workforce in Chepstow. It was frustrating for people who wished to work
from home but could not due to lack of broadband. It was thought that as good as iCounty
sounded, it was frustrating that it was not moving forward.

The Cabinet Member responded that we do need all the things in iCounty. The AB internet
project would bring the most difficult areas of Monmouthshire up to superfast speeds but there
were still concerns about how to reach the last few areas. It was important to keep pressure on
BT to ensure they adhere to projected timescales but we had been encouraged by the AB
internet pilot which is due to come on line in March 2016.

The Chief Officer agreed that there were big ambitions and there was a need to mobilise
resources to match those ambitions. As the lead for innovation in the City Deal, the Chief
Officer understood the importance for Monmouthshire as well as the wider region and was keen
to note that the reason Aston Martin had been attracted to the region was due to an enterprise
zone, and this should be developed in other areas. As part of the City Deal, a set of asks were
being put forward around flooding the region and attracting different high calibre businesses.

The Cabinet Member expressed congratulations to Vale of Glamorgan on hooking Aston Martin
and noted it had been due to the great work between Welsh Governemnt and the Vale of
Glamorgan Council. In Monmouthshire, from the Chief Executive down, we were working on
projects. It was noted that in terms of the City Deal there was a potential £1.2 billion coming
into the area, due to working together as a region.

The Chair requested that BT be invited to the next meeting to address the issues with Superfast
Cymru.

Clarification was requested regarding ERASMUS funding. The Business and Enterprise
Manager explained that ERASMUS was an EU funding stream for entrepreneurship. Officers
were starting to work with South East Wales colleges on the project but were still in the initial
stages. Further information would be brought to Committee in due course. In terms of the
situation with the EU referendum, we were informed that the EU budget was set until 2020 so
any projects we were involved with during this funding round would not be affected. It was also
noted that should the UK pull out of Europe in the future we would still be able to access EU
funds as part of the European Economic Area.

A Member wished to highlight the importance of promoting the benefit of Monmouthshire and its
strategic position to businesses in Bristol. It was thought that it would not take a huge budget to
promote and publish and would be important to make the effort within the South West
Gloucestershire area. It was expressed that we should take note of the appropriateness of what
is being offered in schools.

Page 5



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Economy and Development Select Committee held
at County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk, NP15 1GA on Thursday, 3rd March, 2016 at 10.00 am

The Head of Economy and Enterprise agreed that we need to attract business and have regular
meetings with the Chambers, as well as currently having meetings with a Bristol based
company regarding moving to the area. There was work being carried through within schools
with an IT focus and in terms of a social level there were coding clubs.

Recommendations:

Members were recommended to receive the report in evidence of activities detailed in the
Monmouthshire Business Growth and Enterprise Strategy Action Plan, as reflected in the Chief
Officer's Annual report for Enterprise. Also, to receive a more comprehensive assessment of
progress against the

Monmouthshire Business Growth and Enterprise Strategy and the Vale of Usk Local
Development Strategy in June 2016 following outturn.

Committee Conclusion:

The Chair concluded that some of the areas discussed by the Committee had included issues in
rural areas, superfast broadband, the sustainability of existing businesses, and the promotion of
Monmouthshire across the bridge.

The Committee were keen to invite BT to a meeting in April to discuss the issues surrounding
Superfast Cymru.

We noted that further reports regarding iCounty would be brought to a future meeting

A Member requested an update on the Abergavenny BID be brought to Committee.
The Committee resolved to note the report and would welcome a progress report in June 2016

5. Revenue and Capital Monitoring 2015/16 Month 9 Outturn Forecast Statement.

Context:

Members received a report from the Finance Manager in order to receive information on
the forecast revenue outturn position of the Authority at the end of reporting period 3
which represents month 9 financial information for the 2015/16 financial year.

The report would also be considered by Select Committees as part of their responsibility
to:

e Assess whether effective budget monitoring is taking place,

e Monitor the extent to which budgets are spent in accordance with agreed budget
and policy framework,

e Challenge the reasonableness of projected over or underspends, and
achievement of predicted efficiency gains or progress in relation to savings
proposals.

Members Scrutiny:

The Chief Officer highlighted that at month 6 we had been in a much different position
and had now brought down an overspend of over £500,000 to £127,000, a significant

Page 6



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Economy and Development Select Committee held
at County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk, NP15 1GA on Thursday, 3rd March, 2016 at 10.00 am

adjustment in light of the huge challenge faced this year. It was noted that 14% of the
budget had been lost and credit was given to the officers involved. Alternative methods
of delivery would be looked at as current methods were no longer sustainable

A Member thanked the Finance Manager for the clear and concise presentation. A
guestion was directed to the Chief Officer regarding the timescales in terms of
refocussing, and if there were adequate resources in place to accommodate the plans.
The Head of Tourism, Leisure and Culture advised that in terms of timescales officers
were currently working to deliver a new delivery process, and Members had been
briefed on a timetable. It was hoped the new model would go live in April 2017, but
there was still a lot of work to be done, as well as political decision making.

A Member requested an update on the situation with the Hub in Abergavenny. We were
advised that any necessary reports and information had been shared through a variety
of different mechanisms. It was hoped the Hub would go live in three to six months but
there was still building and structural work to be done. Further reports would be brought
to Select Committee.

A Member questioned the accuracy of fostering figures. We were advised the Chief
Officer for Social Care and Health had taken a recovery plan to Cabinet and would be
best placed to advise further.

Concerns were aired surrounding the costs of hosting the Eisteddfod and whether all
areas were contributing to the funding. It was thought that not all areas were embracing
the idea and the County should pull together. We heard that with regards to costs the
Eisteddfod was so far on budget, with more events and activities to come.

There were concerns surrounding the deficit position of schools, particularly Mounton
House and Chepstow School. We heard issues had been noted at Children and Young
People Select Committee and a report called-in had been referred back to Cabinet.
Audit Committee were addressing issues surrounding Chepstow School.

Committee Conclusion:

The Committee welcomed the substantial progress made from month 6. In doing so a
number of issues were noted including the Eisteddfod, implementation of the Hub and
early engagement of the new service delivery.

The Committee resolved to accept the report.

6. Update on Monmouthshire's Events.

Context:

Page 7



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Economy and Development Select Committee held
at County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk, NP15 1GA on Thursday, 3rd March, 2016 at 10.00 am

The Event Manager provided MOembers with an update on the work and achievements of the
Events team for 2015-2016 and on the progress of plans for events within 2016-2017.

Highlighted areas included:

Monmouthshire’s National Eisteddfod 2016
Monmouthshire’s area at the National Eisteddfod 2016
Status Quo live at Caldicot Castle

Velothon 2016

Member Scrutiny:

The Chair expressed that volunteers were a huge asset in terms of supporting events and
guestioned if the volunteers were being recognised by way of accreditation. The Event Manager
advised that the Events team worked closely with the Programme Lead through the County that
Serves programme for volunteers and currently certificates/thank you were issued but in terms
of forward thinking it was hoped to hold an awards evening at the end of the year to recognise
the input of volunteers. It was agreed that volunteers were the back bone in holding such big
events.

A Member expressed congratulations on the progress to date. It was questioned if there were
adequate resources in place as the Events Team became more busy and successful. In
response we heard there were 2 full time roles but it was important to note that it was not the
Events Team staging the events but Monmouthshire County Council. The role of the team was
to support and coordinate the natural resource, working across leisure and tourism department.
Volunteer teams were fundamental. Where necessary professional skilled freelance contractors
were used.

The Chief Officer pointed out that the budget was cost-neutral.

The Chair questioned what proportion of income comes from outsourcing services and staff to
third party events and projects. The Event Manager explained it was not as much as would be
likes and this financial period had brought £5,000 to £8,000. It was hoped to increase this figure
next year.

A Member brought attention to the 200" Anniversary of the Wye Bridge, and asked how this
would feature in the statistics. We heard that Whole Place were looking at the project.

A Member raised a concern that the Monmouthshire Eisteddfod may be attracting publicity but
to the detriment of the Abergavenny Eisteddfod.

With regards to the Abergaveeny Eisteddfod Members stressed that the town should be in top
guality condition with excellent facilities. We heard that the Waste and Street Services Teams
were prepared.

There were concerns surrounding costs of the Eisteddfod and Members would welcome a cost
benefit analysis. We heard that other areas had benefitted from a £6 to £8 million return on
investment. The budget was being delivered and it was forecast to be maintained. Eisteddfod
organisers did not foresee any problems. It was noted that fundraising would continue to the
end of 2016.

The Chair noted that a Return on Investment report would be brought to Committee following
the Eisteddfod

Page 8



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Economy and Development Select Committee held
at County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk, NP15 1GA on Thursday, 3rd March, 2016 at 10.00 am

A Member questioned why Status Quo had been chosen in particular for the event at Caldicot
Castle. The Event Manager explained that there were many reasons for the event:

We had been being presented with the opportunity from an agency

The band fits with our demographics

In terms of audience, an avid and loyal fan base, which we have benefitted from.
This is a good starting point to develop relationships with music agents etc.

In terms of advertising, we heard that two thirds of tickets had been sold even though there had
not been much in the way of advertising to date. We would now move onto physical advertising
namely across libraries and leisure centres.

The Chair noted that the Committee would welcome an update following the event and offered
congratulations on the sale of tickets to date.

With regards to the Velothon 2016, the Chair stressed the importance of working with the event
organisers and highlighted the importance of helping local businesses benefit from the event.
The Event Manager noted that in terms of internal arrangements all Community Huns and
Contact Centres had been briefed should people contact them for information, and would act as
a link between residents and event organisers.

Committee Conclusion:

Members were keen to congratulate the team and volunteers, and welcomed the uplifting
report. We appreciated the vibrancy being brought to the county and the economic benefits.

We noted that the return from the National Eisteddfod would be huge.

We acknowledged that the problems of the Velothon 2015 had been addressed and 2016 would
be a great event.

The Committee resolved to accept the report and would welcome frequent updates.

7. Work Programming.

The Committee noted the future work programme, in doing so it was noted that a special
meeting would be held on 16" March 2016 at 2.00pm to discuss the Circuit of Wales.

A special meeting would be arranged for early April 2016 to address iCounty, Skutrade and
SRS.

8. To confirm the date and time of the next meeting.

The date of the next meeting was agreed as Thursday 14™ April 2016 at 10.00am.

The meeting ended at 1.20 pm
Page 9



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Economy and Development Select Committee held
at County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk, NP15 1GA on Thursday, 3rd March, 2016 at 10.00 am

Page 10



Agenda ltem 6

N

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNCIL

REPORT

SUBJECT: Consultation exercise in relation to a proposed new car park

MEETING: Economy and Development Select Committee
DATE: 14™ April 2016
DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: County wide

order for MCC public car parks

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

PURPOSE

To scrutinize the feedback arising from the statutory consultation exercise in
relation to the proposed new car park order for MCC public car parks and
comment as members see fit.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That members note the contents of the draft car park order —
Appendices 1la, 1b, 1c.

That members note the feedback arising from the consultation exercise.
That members reflect upon the outcome of their previous scrutiny and confirm

if they wish to comment further as a result of the statutory consultation
process.

KEY ISSUES

In 2014 the Economy and Development Select Committee scrutinized
proposals to introduce numerous changes to the MCC car parking regime.

Following scrutiny proposals went to Cabinet for approval in September 2014.

Various recommendations were approved (new car parks, increase in
charges) including the drafting of a new car park order.

The proposed car park order has been published and is presently in a

statutory consultation period. Feedback has already been received and may
be seen in 3 attachments (car park feedback parts 1,2 and 3).

62 pieces of correspondence have been received to date (the formal
consultation process closes on 22" April 2016).The feedback from the

Page 11



4.1

4.2

4.3

consultation exercise is provided in the feedback attachments for members
perusal but there are a few predominant themes:

Charging blue badge holders: 24 of the 62 pieces of correspondence have
been received. The consistent response has been that to charge blue badge
holders is unfair. In some instances mitigation has been suggested such as
the first hour of parking being free.

Creating short term (no return within 2 hours) car parks: The withdrawal of
the opportunity to park all day in a short stay car park means that those
wishing to park all day must now use an alternative car park which may be
less convenient.

Charging (Monday to Saturday) in Byefield Lane, Abergavenny: concern that
this removes the only free car park in Abergavenny (other than Tuesday)
resulting in those regularly using the car park moving to park on street to
avoid charges.

Charging for the station car park, Chepstow: concern that this might deter
travellers from using the train and prompting drivers to park on street to avoid
car park charges.

REASONS

Members of the Economy and Development Select Committee carried out
detailed scrutiny of the proposals in July 2014 before they went to Cabinet in
September 2014.

link to Economy and Development select committee minutes:
http://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/Data/Economy%20and%20Develo
pment%20Select%20Committee/20140714/Minutes/$3ii%20Special%20E&
D%2014th%20July.docx.pdf

Following the decisions of Cabinet in September 2014 the car park charges
were increased (in car parks where a charge was already in place). However
for other changes to how the car parks are managed a new car park order is
required. Coupled with the preparation of a new order is the need to
undertake statutory consultation and for this to be considered when a
decision is taken about whether the new order should be implemented as
proposed, amended or shelved.

The proposed car park order recently published largely reflects the proposals
scrutinised previously by the Economy and Development Select Committee.
However members are being given the opportunity to see the outcome of the
statutory consultation exercise and decide if they wish to comment further
prior to the relevant information being placed before Cabinet and a decision
sought.

Page 12


http://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/Data/Economy%20and%20Development%20Select%20Committee/20140714/Minutes/$3ii%20Special%20E&D%2014th%20July.docx.pdf
http://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/Data/Economy%20and%20Development%20Select%20Committee/20140714/Minutes/$3ii%20Special%20E&D%2014th%20July.docx.pdf
http://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/Data/Economy%20and%20Development%20Select%20Committee/20140714/Minutes/$3ii%20Special%20E&D%2014th%20July.docx.pdf

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

The financial impact forecast has been reviewed but that reported to
Cabinet on the 3rd September 2014 remains a reasonable assessment.
Link :
http://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/Data/Cabinet/20140903/Agenda/F
ull%20Cabinet%20Agenda.pdf

Members are reminded that the scheme as a whole seeks to generate
income for reinvestment into the service so whilst recommendations for
changes are the prerogative of members it is highlighted that changes may
adjust the affordability of various elements of the investment plan/parking
strategy.

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT and EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS

An Equality Impact Assessment was provided to cabinet in September 2014. This
remains relevant however an updated Future Generations and Equality
assessment is provided with this report.

CONSULTEES:
Consultees to the proposed car park order include:

County councillors
Community and town councils
General public

BACKGROUND PAPERS: Reports to Economy and Development Select
committee:

20" February 2014 — titled ‘MCC Car Park Review’

14" July 2014 —titled ¢ Car Park Review — Feedback from Consultation Exercise
and Recommendations to Cabinet’

. AUTHORS

Roger Hoggins, Head of Operations

CONTACT DETAILS: rogerhoggins@monmouthshire.gov.uk
Debbie Jackson, Fleet Manager

CONTACT DETAILS: debbiejackson@monmouthshire.gov.uk
Amanda Perrin, Car Park Manager

CONTACT DETAILS: amandaperrin@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Page 13


http://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/Data/Cabinet/20140903/Agenda/Full%20Cabinet%20Agenda.pdf
http://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/Data/Cabinet/20140903/Agenda/Full%20Cabinet%20Agenda.pdf
mailto:rogerhoggins@monmouthshire.gov.uk
mailto:debbiejackson@monmouthshire.gov.uk
mailto:amandaperrin@monmouthshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
SECTIONS 32, 33,34 and 35 - ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984
MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (OFF STREET PARKING PLACES) ORDER 2016
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO MAKE A PERMANENT ORDER

Notice is hereby given that Monmouthshire County Council of County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk NP15 1GA
propose to make an order under sections 32,33,34 and 35 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984

Effect of the Order:

1. Designate all car parks as long, short stay or non charging

Long Stay Charging Car Parks Short Stay Charging Car Parks

Bus Station Car Park, Abergavenny Brewery Yard Car Park, Abergavenny
Byefield Lane Car Park, Abergavenny Tiverton Place Car Park, Abergavenny
Castle Street Car Park, Abergavenny Trinity Terrace Car Park, Abergavenny
Fairfield Car Park, Abergavenny Nelson Street Car Park, Chepstow
Tudor Street Car Park, Abergavenny Welsh Street Car Park, Chepstow
Castle Dell Car Park, Chepstow Chippenham Car Park, Monmouth

Drill Hall Car Park, Chepstow Glendower Street Car Park, Monmouth

Station Road Car Park, Chepstow

The Station Car Park, Chepstow

Cattle Market Car Park,Monmouth

Cornwall House Car Park,Monmouth

Cinderhill Street Car Park, Monmouth

Wyebridge Car Park, Monmouth (Proposed new car park)
Monnow Street Car Park, Monmouth

Rockfield Road Car Park, Monmouth (Proposed new car park)
Rowing Club Car Park, Monmouth

Sports Ground Entrance Car Park, Monmouth

Rogiet Playing Field Car Park, Rogiet

Non Charging Car Parks

Jubilee Way Car Park, Caldicot
Woodstock Way Car Park, Caldicot
Goytre Car Park, Goytre

Main Road Car Park, Gilwern

Magor Square Car Park, Magor
Sycamore Terrace Car Park, Magor
Withy Close Car Park, Magor
Chepstow Road Car Park, Raglan
Maryport Street North Car Park, Usk
Maryport Street South Car Park, Usk
Twyn Square Car Park, Usk

2. That charges be introduced Monday to Saturday in the following car parks:
Byefield Lane car park, Abergavenny charged @ £1.00 per day

Charges at Cinderhill Street Car Park and Rowing Club Car Park, Monmouth be introduced on
completion of the proposed free car park on Rockfield Road @ £1.00 per day.

Station Road Car Park, Chepstow, charged as current long stay car parks.

The Station Car Park, Chepstow charged @ £1.00 per day
Page 15



10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

That an all-day charge of £1.00 be introduced at Drill Hall Car Park, Chepstow

That Blue Badge holders pay to park in all charging car parks with a concession of an additional
free hour’s parking over the tariff paid. Subject to new pay machines being installed.

That the Sports Ground Entrance Car Park, Monmouth be designated Long Stay for Season Permit
holders only.

That the boundary of Chippenham Car Park, Monmouth be extended to include the access road
(Plan T226)

That 8 car parking spaces be designated free for a maximum of 30 minutes at Glendower Street car
park, Monmouth. Subject to new pay machines being installed.(Plan 229A)

There will be no charge at any council car park after 4pm in Abergavenny.

That a first free hour be introduced at the designated short stay car parks of Nelson Street and
Welsh Street, Chepstow. Subject to new pay machines being installed.

To introduce a five day/weekly parking ticket in Long stay car parks at a reduced rate of £15.00 and
£18.00 respectively at current charges. Subject to new pay machines being installed.

That Parent and Toddler car parking spaces be introduced within the following car parks;
Castle Street Car Park, Fairfield Car Park, Abergavenny

Nelson Street Car Park Chepstow, Welsh Street Car Park, Chepstow

Cattle Market Car Park, Monmouth Glendower Street Car Park, Monmouth

A maximum stay of 20 minutes loading/unloading within the loading bay at Glendower Street car
park. (Plan 229A)

That the existing season permit be replaced with a designated season permit for either long stay,
short stay or for the reduced rate car parks.

Introduce a parking charge of £2 per day at Rogiet Playing Field car park.

That the new car parks at Rockfield Road, Monmouth (Plan T232) Wyebridge Street, Monmouth (Plan
T233) and Chepstow Road, Raglan (Plan T238) be included within the Parking Order.

The overstay charge will only be applicable in long stay car parks. There will no permitted return within
two hours at any short stay car park.

A copy of the Draft Order, Statement of Reasons for making the order, the Monmouthshire County
Council (Off Street Parking Places) Order 1996, Momouthshire County Council (Off Street Parking
Places) (Amendment No. 1) Order 2001, Monmouthshire County Council (Off Street Parking Places)
(Amendment No. 2) Order 2010 (which will be affected by the proposed order) may be examined
during normal office hours at :

County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk NP151GA

Abergavenny One Stop Shop, Cross Street, Abergavenny NP7 5HD

Caldicot Community Hub, Woodstock Way, Caldicot NP264DB

Chepstow Community Hub, Library Building, Manor Way, Chepstow NP16 5HZ
Monmouth Community Hub, Library Building,Rolls Hall, Monmouth NP253BY
Usk Community Hub, 35 Maryport Street, Usk NP151AE

By visiting www.monmouthshire.gov.uk

Page 16


http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/

Representations or objections should be made in writing to Roger Hoggins, Head of Operations, PO
Box 106 Caldicot NP26 9AN or alternatively by email to carparking@monmouthshire.gov.uk no later
than 22 April 2016

If you wish to obtain further information about these proposals please telephone the Car Parking
Section on 01633 644702

Dated: 08 March 2016

Roger Hoggins

Head of Operations
Monmouthshire County Council
The Rhadyr

Usk

NP151GA

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

(OFF-STREET PARKING PLACES) ORDER 2016

Monmouthshire County Council (hereinafter called “the Council’) in exercise of its
powers under section 32,33,34 and 35 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984
(hereinafter called “the 1984 Act”) and Traffic Management Act 2004 after
consultation with the Chief Officer of Police in accordance with paragraph 20 of

Schedule 9 to the 1984 Act hereby makes the following Order:-

PART 1

GENERAL
1. This Order shall come into operation on the day of two
thousand and sixteen and may be cited as “the Monmouthshire County

Council (Off-Street Parking Places) Order 2016”.

2. The Monmouthshire County Council (Off-Street Parking Places) Order 1996

as amended is hereby revoked.

3. (1) In this Order, except where the context otherwise requires, the following

expressions have the meanings hereby assigned to them:-

“‘Authorised Officer” means a person authorised by or on behalf of the

Council to supervise any Parking Place or a police constable in uniform.

“Contravention Fee” means a charge payable to the Council and

specified in Articles 36 to 40 inclusive.

Page 19



“Contravention Notice” means a notice issued by an Authorised Officer of

the Council in accordance with the provisions of Article 41.

“Council Offices” means:-

(i) County Hall, The Rhadyr Usk NP15 1GA; or

(ii) Monmouth Community Hub, Priory Street, Monmouth NP25 3XA
or

(iii) Caldicot Community Hub Woodstock Way, Caldicot, NP6 4DB: or

(iv)  Abergavenny Area Office, Market Hall, Cross Street,
Abergavenny, NP7 5HD; or

(v) Chepstow Community Hub, Library Building Manor Way,

Chepstow NP16 5HZ

(vi) Usk Community Hub 35 Maryport Street Usk, NP15 1AE

“Charging Car Parks” means those parking places specified in column 1

of the Schedule and shown numbered

1,2,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,13,15,16,17,18,19,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35, 37

and 42 inclusive.

“Days of Operation” means the days prescribed in column 3 of the

Schedule.

“Disabled Persons Vehicle permitted to park in designated disabled bays”

means:-

(i) an invalid carriage as defined in section 136(5) of the 1984 Act: or

Page 20



(i) a vehicle issued for a disabled person by the Department of

Health in lieu of an invalid carriage; or

(iii) any vehicle which bears at the front or rear in a conspicuous
position a badge issued by any local authority to the driver in
pursuance of section 21 of the Chronically Sick and Disabled

Persons Act 1970.

“Driver” in relation to a vehicle waiting in a Parking Place means the

person driving the vehicle at the time it was left in the Parking Place.

‘Excess Charge” means a charge of £5 payable, in accordance with the
provisions of Article 32, by the Driver of any vehicle parked in Long Stay

Charging Car Park between the hours of 9 a.m. and 5 p.m.

“Hours of Operation” means the period prescribed in column 4 of the

Schedule.

‘Loading Bay” means the loading bay area at Glendower Street Car Park

Monmouth identified hatched in Blue on the plan no. T229a.

“Owner” in relation to a vehicle which is required to be licensed under the
provisions of the Vehicle Excise and Registration Act 1994 means the
person in whose name the vehicle was registered under the said Act on

the date on which the vehicle was left in the Parking Place in question.

Page 21



“Driver” in relation to a vehicle waiting in a Parking Place means the

person driving the vehicle at the time it was left in the Parking Place

‘Parent and Toddler Parking Place” means any parking bay
designated for the sole use of an adult with a child travelling in the
vehicle using such a parking bay .

‘Parking Fee” means the sum to be paid in accordance with the
provisions of this Order and as specified in column 5 of the Schedule
by the Driver of any vehicle left in a Charging Car Park and for the
avoidance of doubt where any vehicle tows any other vehicle into a
Charging Car Park the appropriate Parking Fee shall be paid in

respect of each vehicle.

“Parking Permit” means a permit issued by the Council under the
provisions of Article 47 to include season permits for use in long stay
car parks and season permits for use in short stay car parks and

permits that may only be used in specific car parks.

“Parking Place” means a place specified in column 1 of the Schedule
and provided by the Council pursuant to section 32(1) of the 1984 Act
for the purpose of vehicle parking within the area outlined in red and
being the car parks identified on the corresponding Plan numbered

and identified in that column.
“Parking Ticket’ means any ticket issued from a Ticket Machine or

issued by an Authorised Officer at a Charging Car Park including

weekly tickets and five(5) day tickets.

Page 22



(2)

“Permitted Position” means, where parking bays are provided, wholly

within a bay marked on the Placing Place.

“Permitted Vehicles” means a motor car, motor cycle, invalid carriage
as defined in section 136 of the 1984 Act, commercial vehicles not
exceeding 2.5 tonnes unladen weight, caravan, trailer and pedal

cycles.

“Plan” means a plan attached to and forming part of this Order.

“Public Service Vehicle” means a motor vehicle of a type defined in

section 1 of the Public Passenger Vehicles Act 1981.

‘the Schedule” means the Schedule attached to and forming part of

this Order.

“Ticket Machine” means an apparatus provided by the Council at any
Charging Car Park and which is designed to indicate on a Parking
Ticket the time at which a vehicle arrived and the time at which it
ought to leave or one or other of these items.

“Vehicle” includes motor cycle, caravan, trailer and pedal cycle.

For the purposes of this Order where a vehicle is drawing a trailer or

caravan the vehicle and the trailer or caravan shall be deemed to be

Page 23



)

S

®)

separate vehicles and the driver of the leading vehicle shall be

deemed to be the driver of both the vehicles.

References in this Order to any Article without further designation

shall be construed as a reference to the Article so numbered

Any reference in this Order to any enactment shall be construed as a
reference to that enactment as amended, extended, modified or re-

enacted by any subsequent enactment.

The Interpretation Act 1978 shall apply for the interpretation of this
Order as it applies for the interpretation of an Act of Parliament, and
as if for the purposes of section 22 of that Act this Order were an Act
of Parliament and the provisions revoked by Article 2 were

enactments thereby repealed.

PART Il

USE OF PARKING PLACES — GENERAL

Except with the written authority of the Council no Parking Place may be

used other than as a parking place for such classes of vehicle as are
specified in relation to that Parking Place in column 2 of the Schedule on
the Days of Operation and during the Hours of Operation and in

accordance with the following provisions of this Order.

Except with the written authority of the Council the Driver of a vehicle

shall not permit the vehicle to wait in a Parking Place for longer than the

Page 24



maximum period permitted for waiting specified in column 6 of the

Schedule in relation to that Parking Place.

No person shall use a Parking Place or any part thereof which has been

closed in part or in whole by authority of the Council.

The Driver of a vehicle using a Parking Place shall not permit the vehicle

to be left in that Parking Place otherwise than in the Permitted Position.

Where in a Parking Place signs are erected or surface markings are laid
for the purpose of indicating that part of the Parking Place is reserved no
person shall allow a vehicle to be left within such part of a Parking Place
unless such person is the holder of a valid Parking Permit authorising
them to park within that part of the Parking Place PROVIDED THAT they
shall only park within that part of the Parking Place in accordance with

any terms and conditions which are attached to their Parking Permit.

No person shall without the written authority of the Council while a vehicle
is in a Parking Place use the Parking Place for any purpose other than
parking the vehicle, boarding or alighting from the vehicle or taking articles
out of or into the vehicle, and in particular but without prejudice to the

generality of the foregoing provisions of this Article shall not:-
(a) carry out any work of construction, overhauling, alteration, cleaning

or repair in respect of the vehicle except such as may be necessary

to enable the vehicle to be moved from the Parking Place;

Page 25



(b) use the vehicle in connection with the sale of any article to persons
in or near the Parking Place or in connection with the selling or

offering for hire of his or someone else’s skill or services;

(c) use the vehicle for the purpose of storing any goods or materials
with a view to selling or delivering such articles to persons in or near

. to the Parking Place.

10. No person shall use any part of a Parking Place or any vehicle left in a

Parking Place:

(i) for sleeping or camping purposes; or

(j) for eating or cooking purposes.

14 No person shall permit a vehicle other than a Disabled Persons Vehicle a
Motor Cycle or Pedal Cycle to wait in any part of a Parking Place which the
Council has set aside only for the parking of Disabled Persons Vehicles
Motor Cycles and/or Pedal Cycles.

(i) There will be no concession for disabled drivers; the appropriate
charge must be paid (other than the additional permitted period as set
out in Article 12)

12 Vehicles carrying a disabled person and displaying a blue badge will be
permitted to park in any available bay and will benefit from receiving an
additional hour free in addition to the time permitted on the payment

made.

Page 26



13 No person shall permit a vehicle other than a vehicle carrying a
child to park in a parking bay within Car Parks indentified in Column 1 of
the Schedule being car parks 6,7,16,19,26, and 31 where parent and toddler
bays are designated for that purpose

14 No person shall in any Parking Place:

(i) erect or cause or permit to be erected any tent, booth, stand, building

or other structure without the written consent of the Council; or
(1) light or cause or permit to be lit any fire.

15 The Driver of a vehicle other than a caravan, trailer or pedal cycle shall not
permit that vehicle to be left in a Parking Place unless the vehicle is licensed
in accordance with the provisions of section 1 of the Vehicle Excise and
Registration Act 1994 and unless there is in relation to the use of the vehicle
by the Driver such a policy of insurance as complies with the requirements of
Part V1 of the Road Traffic Act 1988.

16 No person shall except:-

(a)with the permission of the Council or an Authorised Officer, or

(b)where they have a legal right of access through the Parking Place,

drive any vehicle or ride any pedal cycle or other machine in a Parking

Place other than for the purpose of leaving that vehicle in the Parking

Page 27



y (7

18

19

20

21

Place in accordance with the provisions of this Order or for the purpose of

departing from the Parking Place.

No person shall in a Parking Place destroy, damage, interfere with or deface
any property belonging to the Council and in addition to the penalty provided
by Schedule 2, Part 1, to the Road Traffic Offenders Act 1988 any person so
doing shall be liable for and shall pay to the Council the full cost of repair of

the damage.

No person shall in a Parking Place wantonly shout or otherwise make any
loud noise or sound any horn or other similar instrument or do anything to the
disturbance or annoyance of users of the Parking Place or residents or

occupiers of premises in the neighbourhood.

No person shall in a Parking Place use any threatening, abusive or insulting
words or behaviour with intent to put any person in fear or to provoke a break

of the peace.
No person shall in a Parking Place distribute or cause to be distributed or sell
or cause to be sold any leaflets, pamphlets, papers, journals or any other

similar material or publications without the written consent of the Council.

No person shall within any Parking Place do anything which if the Parking

Place were land in the open air would constitute an offence under the provisions

of the Refuse Disposal (Amenity) Act 1978.

Page 28



22 Where in a Parking Place signs are erected or surface markings are laid for

the purpose of:-

(a) indicating the entrance to or exit from the Parking Place; or

(b) indicating that a vehicle using the Parking Place shall proceed in a

specified direction within the Parking Place,

(c)no person shall drive or cause or permit to be driven any vehicle:-

(i) so that it enters the Parking Place otherwise than by an
entrance or  leaves the Parking Place otherwise than by an
exit so indicated; or

(i) in a direction other than that specified.

23 No person shall in a Parking Place cause or permit to be driven any

vehicle in a reckless or dangerous manner or at a speed exceeding 10

m.p.h.

PART III

REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF VEHICLES IN A PARKING PLACE

24 Where an Authorised Officer is of the opinion that any of the

provisions contained in Articles 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 13, 27 44 and

Page 29



25

26

(i)

(ii)

46 have been contravened or not complied with in respect of a vehicle
left in a Parking Place he may remove the vehicle or cause it to be
removed from the Parking Place PROVIDED THAT where a vehicle is
left in a Parking Place in a position other than a Permitted Position an
Authorised Officer may move the vehicle or cause it to be moved to a
Permitted Position or may remove the vehicle or cause it to be

removed from the Parking Place.

In case of emergency an Authorised Officer or any other person duly
authorised by the Council may move or cause to be moved any vehicle left in

a Parking Place to any place he thinks fit.

Any person moving or removing a vehicle in accordance with Article 24 or 25
may do so by towing or driving or in such a manner as he may think
necessary and may take such measures in relation to the vehicle as he may

think necessary to enable him to move or remove it as aforesaid.

When an Authorised Officer moves or removes a vehicle or causes it to be
moved or removed from a Parking Place in accordance with Article 24 or 25
he shall make such arrangements as may be reasonably necessary for the
safe custody of the vehicle but neither such Authorised Officer nor the
Council, its servants or agents shall be liable for any loss or damage to any
such vehicle or its contents arising from or in consequence of the exercise of

the powers contained in Articles 24 and 25.

Section 102 of the 1984 Act shall apply to this Order in respect of the

recovery by the Council of charges for the moving or removal of vehicles in

Page 30



accordance with Articles 24 and 25 for storage and custody of such vehicles

and for disposal of abandoned vehicles.

27 Where a vehicle has been removed from a Parking Place in accordance with

Article 24 or 25 and it appears to the Council to have been abandoned the
Council may sell or otherwise dispose of the vehicle after having made reasonable
enquiry to ascertain the name and address of the owner of the vehicle PROVIDED
THAT the Council shall be deemed to have made reasonable enquiry to ascertain
the name and address of the owner of any vehicle to which this Article applies if it
has taken in relation to that vehicle such steps as may be prescribed by any
regulations for the time being in force by virtue of the 1984 Act, the Refuse Disposal
(Amenity) Act 1978 or any other Act authorising the Council to sell or otherwise

dispose of abandoned vehicles.

PART IV

CHARGES AND CONTRAVENTIONS
28  Subject to the provisions of Article 34, the Driver of a vehicle using:-
(i) a Charging Car Park (excluding that Parking Place numbered 5 in
column 1 of the Schedule and known as Byefield Car Park) between
the hours of 9 a.m. and 4 p.m. and

(ii) the said Byefield Car Park between the hours of 8 a.m. and 5 p.m.

on any day (except Sundays) who is not the holder of a valid Parking

Permit shall

Page 31



29

30

31

(iiiypay the Parking Fee in respect of that Parking Place as specified in

column 5 of the Schedule, and

(iv)affix a Parking Ticket on the dashboard inside the vehicle in respect
of which it was issued so that the date and time of issue or expiry (as
appropriate) of the Parking Ticket may be read by an Authorised Officer
and shall cause the said ticket to be so exhibited at all times while the

vehicle is parked in that Charging Car Park.

The Parking Fee shall be paid:-

(i) by the insertion in a Ticket Machine of a coin or coins, bank notes,
payment cards or tokens such as may be required by the appropriate

Ticket Machine; or

(i) in the case of that Parking Place numbered 5 in column 1 of the
Schedule and known as Byefield Car Park, by payment to an
Authorised Officer making up the amount of the charge for the

period for which payment is being made.

When a Parking Ticket has been exhibited on a vehicle in accordance with
the provisions of Article 28(iv) no person shall remove the Parking Ticket

the vehicle until the vehicle is removed from the Charging Car Park.
Where any vehicle is left in a Charging Car Park and the provisions of

Articles 7, 8 or 9 are contravened a Contravention Fee of sixty pounds (£60)

shall become due.

Page 32



32

33

Where the Driver of a vehicle has left that vehicle in a Long Stay Charging
Car Park and the Driver has purchased a Parking Ticket but has left his
vehicle for longer than the period paid for a Contravention Fee of sixty
pounds (£60) shall become due PROVIDED THAT the Council may waive
payment of that Contravention Fee where the Driver of any vehicle within one
hour of the expiry time specified on the Parking Ticket purchased for that

vehicle on that day has:-

(i) paid the Excess Charge by purchasing an additional ticket from the

Ticket Machine, and

(ii) sent to the Head of Operations of the Council within five
days the original ticket, the additional ticket and the Contravention

Notice.

The Driver of any Disabled Persons Vehicle shall be permitted to remain in a
parking bay for one extra hour over the tariff paid period

Where in any Charging Car Park a Ticket Machine becomes inoperable for
any reason the Driver of any vehicle using any such Parking Place shall when
so requested by an Authorised Officer pay to that Authorised Officer the
appropriate Parking Fee in respect thereof and shall obtain from an
Authorised Officer a Ticket indicating that the appropriate Parking Fee has
been paid and shall display the Parking Ticket in accordance with Article

28(d).

Page 33



35

36

37

38

In the event of the failure of a Ticket Machine at any Charging Car Park the
Council shall be at liberty to operate any such Parking Place by means of an
Authorised Officer in accordance with Article 34 until such time as the failure

is rectified.

Unless it shall be proved to the contrary indications given by a Ticket
Machine of the date and time of issue or expiry (as appropriate) of a Parking
Ticket, of the Parking Fee paid and of the machine number of the issuing

Ticket Machine shall be evidence of such facts for the purpose of:-

(i)  any proceedings for the recovery of any Contravention Fee payable
to the Council in accordance with the provisions of this Order and
of section 35 of the 1984 Act and section 4(3) of the Road Traffic

Offenders Act 1988, and

(i) . any prosecution brought by the Council under section 35A of the

1984 Act.

Subject to Articles 31, 32 and 38 to 40 inclusive, where a Driver has left a
vehicle in a Parking Place otherwise than in accordance with the provisions of
Part Il of this Order a Contravention Fee of one hundred pounds (£100) shall

become due.

Where the Driver of a commercial vehicle exceeding 2.5 tonnes unladen
weight parks the vehicle in a Parking Place other than as permitted in respect
of those Parking Places numbered 3 and 12 in column 1 of the Schedule a

Contravention Fee of one hundred pounds (£100) shall become due.

Page 34



39  Where any vehicle is left in a Parking Place and the provisions of Article 5 are

contravened a Contravention Fee of sixty pounds (£60) shall become due.

40 Where any vehicle is left in a Parking Place and the provisions of Article 9 or
Article 23 are contravened a Contravention Fee of one hundred pounds

(£100) shall become due.

41 Where any vehicle is left at any time in a Parking Place otherwise than in
accordance with the provisions of this Order a Contravention Notice shall be
attached to the vehicle in a conspicuous position by an Authorised Officer

which shall include the following particulars:-

(a) the registration mark of the vehicle or where the vehicle is being used
under a trade licence the number of the trade plate carried by the
vehicle;

(b)the time at which it was noticed that a Contravention Fee specified in

Articles 30 ,31 and 36 to 40 had been incurred.

(c) a statement that the Contravention Fee or Excess Charge (as

appropriate) is required to be paid;

(d)The manner in which the time within which the Contravention Fee or

Excess Charge (as appropriate) should be paid and including:-

(i) where the Contravention Notice relates to payment of a

Contravention Fee a statement referring to the provisions of

Page 35



Article 42 relating to the payment of the Contravention Fee in

the manner specified in that Article; and

(i) where the Contravention Notice relates to payment of the
Excess Charge a statement referring to the provisions of Article
31 relating to the payment of the Excess Charge in the manner

specified in that article.

(k) a statement that it is an offence under this Order and Section 35A of
the 1984 Act for the Driver of a vehicle who has left a vehicle in a
Parking Place to fail to pay the Contravention Fee or Excess Charge

(as appropriate).

42 Subject to Article 43 the Driver of a vehicle in respect of which a
Contravention Fee specified in Articles 30, 31 and 36 to 40 has been incurred shall
pay the Contravention Fee to the Council either by cheque or postal order which
shall be delivered or sent by post so as to reach the County Engineer and Surveyor
of the Council not later than 4.30 p.m. on the thirtieth day following the day on
which the Contravention Fee was incurred or in cash at the Council Offices not later
than aforesaid PROVIDED that if the thirtieth day falls upon a day on which the
Council Offices are closed the period within which the payment of the
Contravention Fee shall be made to the Council shall be extended until 4.30 p.m.

on the next full day on which the Council Offices are open.

43 Where payment of any Contravention Fee specified in Articles 31 , 32 and

37 and 40 is received by the Head of Operations of the Council:-

Page 36



44

(a)not later than 4.30pm on the fourteenth day on which the

Contravention Fee was incurred.

When a Contravention Notice has been attached to a vehicle in accordance
with the provisions of Article 41 no person shall remove the Contravention

Notice from the vehicle until the vehicle is removed from the Parking Place.

PART V

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

45(a) Where the Driver of a vehicle is alleged to be guilty of an offence to

46

which this Order applies the Owner of the vehicle shall give such information
as to the identity of the Driver as he may be requiredto  give by or on
behalf of the Council and such information shall be given in writing if so

required by the Council, and

(b) any other person shall if required as foresaid give in manner
aforesaid any information it is in his power to give which may lead to

the identification of the Driver.

Notwithstanding the fact that a Contravention Notice may have been issued
by an Authorised Officer in respect of a breach of any provision of this Order
and that payment of the Contravention Fee specified in that Contravention

Notice may have been made, the Council shall be entitled to prosecute under

Page 37



47

48

49

50

section 35A of the 1984 Act the Driver of any vehicle who was responsible for

such a breach.

The Council may issue to any person or persons a Parking Permit valid for
use in such Parking Places and on such conditions as may be determined by
the Council and the Council may require payment or payments of such sums

as it may determine prior to the issue of any Parking Permit.

The Council may permit free parking in any of the towns within
Monmouthshire on up to three Saturdays in the run up to Christmas in any

year

Any Parking Ticket issued shall be transferrable on the day of issue between
Charging Car Parks situated in the same town where the Parking Fees

payable in respect of those Charging Car Parks are the same.

Any appeal made to the Council arising out of any contravention of any
‘article’ in the Order will be processed in line with (1) The Civil Enforcement
of Parking Contraventions (General Provision) (ales) (No.2) Regulations
2008 and (23) The Civil Enforcement of Parking Contraventions

(Representations and Appeals) (Wales) Regulations 2008.

Page 38



DATED this day of two thousand and sixteen
GIVEN under the Commons Seal of

MOUNMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Member of the Council

Authorised Signatory

Page 39



1 Bieam uspejun
sauuo) G'z Buipsaoxe

SINOH ¥| weg 0} wdg -onIg- S9[0IYd/\ |BIDIBWIWOD
SINOH 0L wdg 0} weg -ojIQ- sueAele))
(20zZ1 ON ueid)
S3IDIYaA ‘Auuanebiaqy
sinoy /1 ab.ley) oN jybiupiw oy we/ -O}IQ- 90IAIRG JlI9nd ‘uoneis sng ‘¢
Alspenb 00L3
pue Jeak jley 00Z3 wnuue
Jad 00°'06¢£3 Je Bupjed
lwlad uoseag Aejg BuoT
‘kep ||e 003
1o joasay} ped 1o sinoy i Joj
0023 ‘joalay} yed Jo sinoy (L0ZL ON ueld)
€ 10} 0§13 Joasay) ped ‘Auusnebliaqy Med
SINOH #¢ Jo sinoy Z 184y 843 10} 00 L 3 -o0pId- Aeq Aiang S9I2IYSA papIuIed i) uolejs sng ‘¢
Auspenb GzZ13
pue Jeak ey 0GzZ3 wnuue
lad 00°06¢3 1e Bupped
a4 uoseag Aejs Uoys
ainuedap Jo S1y Z Ulylim
uinyal ou Yim sinoy 1oy
00'Z3 4038y} Hed Jo sinoy (00ZL ON ue|d)
€ 10} 0G'L 3 'JodaJay} ped (sAepsan] jdooxs) ‘Auusnebiaqy “Mied
SINOH ¢ 10 sInoY gz 1S4l 98U} 10 00° L3 SINOH |V Req A1an3 S3[DIY3A PapIwISd le) ples Ailamaig |

"aoe|d Bunjieq

(s)aed 1e9 Auuanebiaqy)
wdy pue weg usamjaq

ui Jlem Aew Aepanjeg o} Aepuojy aoe|d Bunjied pasn aq Aew
S3|21Y3A Yd1Yym 10} S3|91YaA jo uoneisadp aoe|d Bunjied ysiym aoe|d
pouad wnuwixepy | papiwsad oy saa4 Bupjied JO SInoH uonesadQ jo sAeq | 40} 3|21YyaA Jo sse|D Buinylied jo aweN
9 NINN1092 S NWN10D ¥ NWN102 € NNN102 ¢ NhN102 } NWN10D

Page 40



Auspenb 0L 3

pue seaf jley 00zF wnuue
1ed 00°06€3 e Buniied
Jwisd uoseag Aejg Buo
Aep |le 00 v3
Jo ‘joassy} ped Jo sinoy 4 10y
00°'Z3 -j08lay)} ped Jo sinoy
€ 10} 06’13 'Joaiay} yed

(90ZL ON ue|d)

‘Auusnebiaqy
SINOH g 10 sinoy ¢ 3sdiy 8y} 10} 00°L 3 SINOH |1 Aeqg Aen3 S9|2IYSA papiuLsd ed Je) pjaiie /
Aliapenb 0013
pue JeaA jley 00zZ3 wnuue
12d 00°06€3 e Bunied
Juwisd uoseag Aelg Buon
Aep || 00'¥3
Jo ‘joaisy} ped Jo sinoy f 10}
00°C3 :joaiay) Jed Jo sinoy (S0zZL ON ue|d)
€ 1o} 0G'L 3 ‘Jjoaisy) ved ‘AuusneBiaqy ded
SINOH t¢ 10 sInoy z 381} 83U} J0j 00° L3 SINOH || Aeq Aieng S9IOIYaA papiwladg Je) jeaig sisen ‘9
wnuue Jad GZL 3
Nwlisd ey (#0ZL ON ue|d)
psonpay ouy0adg Mied Jed ‘Auuanebliaqy
SINOH 2 Aep |1 0013 SINOH IV Req Aieng S9|2IYSA papiwIed ed Jed pieyaig g
AlJepenb 0013
pue Jeak jley 00z3F wnuue
1ad 00°06€3 Je Bupiied
Jwiad uoseas Aeig Buo
‘Aep |18 00'¥3
Jo ‘joalay) ped 1o sinoy 47 1o} (c0zZL ‘oN uelq)
0023 -Joaiay) Hed Jo sinoy Auuanebiaqy
€ 104 0G°| 3 ‘Joss8y) Hed “ed Je)
SINOH 2 10 sinoy g sl 8y} 10} 00°L 3 -ong- Aeqg Aieng SOOIYIA papiued Kioud sAepis v

Page 41



€

SINOH 2

abiey) oN

SINOH |1

Req A1ang

S9JIYSA PapIULIS

(0lzL ueld)
Jooipje) “jied
led Aepp @3jignp |

"ade|d Bunjied
ul yem Aew
S9|21Y3A Y2IYM 10}
poliad wnuwixep

‘widg pue weg usamiaq
Aepinjeg o} Aepuolp
pajels alaym sa|2IYaA
paniwlad Joy saaq Bunjied

aoe|d Bunjied
Jo uonelsadgo
JO SINOH

uonesadQ jo sheqg

pasn aq Aew
aoe|d Bunjied ysiym
10} 3|21Y3A JO sse|)

ase|d
Bupjied jo aweN

9 NWNT02

S NWN102

¥ NWNN102

€ NWN102

¢ NNNT102

I NNN10J

SINOH $Z

Auapenb 0013
pue JeaA jley 00z3 wnuue
Jad 00°'06€3 Je Bupjed
Jwiad uoseas Aejg Buo
Kep ||e 003
10 ‘Jjoaiay} ped Jo sinoy 7 1o}
00°Z3 ‘Joaiay} Wed Jo sinoy
€ 1o} 0G'L 3 ‘Joaiay) ped
Jo sinoy Z 381y 8yj Joj 00°L3

SINOH |V

Aeq Miang

SSPIYSA pajiiad

(6021 ueld)
‘Auuanebiaqy ‘Yed

JeQ J924g Jopn 0L

SIH ¥

Auspenb Gz13
pue Jeak jley 0GZ3 wnuue
lad 00'0613 e Bunjed
Jwlisd uoseag Aejg Loysg
ainuedap Jo Suy Z ulyiIm
uJnjal ou Yym sInoy i Joj
00°Z3 ‘Joalay} Lved Jo sinoy
€ 10} 0G'L 3 ‘Joalay} ped
10 SIN0Y Z 18414 8Y} 404 00" L 3

SINoH |1

Keq A1en3

S8PIYaA pejiled

(80ZL "ON ueld)
‘Auuanebiaqy ‘Yed
JeQ aoews) Auu]

SIH ¥

Aluapenb GzZ13
pue JeaA jjey 0Gz3 wnuue
Jad 00'0613 Je Bupued
Jwiad uosess Aejs poys
ainpedap Jo s1y Z ulypym
uJnjal ou Ypm sinoy 7 oy
00'23 ‘Joasay} Hed Jo sinoy
€ 10} 0G°1 3 ‘joasay} Yed
10 snoy Z isdi} 8y} o) 00°L 3

SINOH ||

Keq faA3

S9[OIYIA PaRIUWLA

(L0ZL "ON ueld)
‘Auusnebiaqy “ied

Je)) a0k|d UOLBAI] ']

Page 42



Aspenb Gz 3
pue Jeah jley 0GzZF wnuue
Jad 00°0613 Je Buniied
lwad uosess Aeis Loys
ainuedap Jo siy g ulyim
uinjal ou yim Aejs winwixew
noy ¢ ‘joassy) Hed Jo sinoy
€ 10} 061 3 'Joauay} Yed
Jo sinoy g 10} 00'L 3 YdIium

(FL2L "ON ueld)
"Mmojsdayn “ed

SINOH ¥ Jayealay) a3l Jnoy isdi4 SINOH |1V Req A1ang S3[0IYaA paniwIed Jen }9a.)s uosieN ‘91
wnuue Jad 6Z13
Juliad ajey (€121 'ON ueld)
paonpay 2ui0adg Mied Jed ‘mojsdayn ed
SINOH ¥2 Aep |l 00°'L3 SINOH IV Aeq Aien3 S9JOIYa/ pajiwIad Jeg ||eH liua 'Sl
(vZlzl ©oN ueld)
SaPIYaA ‘moysday) ‘Bupped
SINOH /| abJey) oN WyBiupiy 03 we, Aeq fueng S0IAI8g Oliqnd yoeoy ||2g 2ised vl
Auspend 0013
pue JeaAk jley 00Z3F wnuue
Jad 00"06€3 Je Bunied
Jwisd uoseas Aejg Buo
fep |1 00 V3
10 ‘joaiay} ped 1o sinoy i 104

SINOH ¢ 0023 -joalay} ped Jo sinoy -onid- -ONd- suenele) (ZLZL "ON ueld)
¢ 10} 0G°13 J0a1y) Jed ‘moisdayn “yied
SINOH ¢ Jo sinoy g }sdi} 84} 104 00°L3 -0nIg- -OjIg- -0)Id- JeQ ||eg 3ised €l
(L1l ON ueld)
JjooIp|ed Med Jed
SINOH 2 abieyn oN SINOH IV Keq A1an3 S9|OIYaA papiwIad Kepn Yo0ISpooAA ‘21

Page 43



(0zzL "oN ueld)
‘Jobe Yied Jen

SINOH $2Z abieyn oN SINOH IV Aeq Aueng S3|2IUaA papiwiad alenbg Jobep zz
(6121 ON ueld)
‘anfo9
SINOH 2 abieyn oN SJINOH |V Keq fiang S3I0IYSA papiwled ‘Sled Jed ankoo 'Lz
(8121 ON ue|d)
‘wism|l Hued
SINOH #Z ab.eyn oN sinoy I feq A1ang S9|2IYaA panIwIad leD peoy ulepy 0z
Alispend GzL3
pue Jeak jley 0Gz3 wnuue
Jad 00°0613 e Bunjied
juwiad uoseag Aeig poys
ainpedap Jo siy Z uiypm
uinjal ou Yyum Aejs wnwiixew
noy ¢ ‘joassy) Hed Jo sinoy
€ 10} 0G'1 3 ‘Joauay} ped (Z121 ON ue|d)
10 sinoy Z 10} 00° L3 UoIym ‘mojsdayn “yed
SINOH ¥ Jayealay) 8l Jnoy 1sdi4 SINOH |IY Req Aisng S9I0IYSA paniwiad JeD 199.41S UsIepA 6L
wnuue Jad GZ13
lwlsd eiey (9121 "oN ueld)
paonpay oul0adg 3ed Jed ‘moysdayn
SINOH ¢z Aep |le 00°L3 SINOH IV Req Aiang S3J2IYaA papIwIRd ‘uonels ayl ‘gl
Alapenb 001 3
pue Jeak jjey 00z3 wnuue
1ad 00°06€3 1€ Bunued
Jwiad uoseas Aeig Buo
Aep |le 003
1o ‘joasay) ped 1o sinoy 4 1o}
00'Z3 ‘Joasay} ped Jo sinoy (GLz1 ON ue|d)
€ 1o} 0G°1 3 ‘Joaiay} ped ‘mojsdayn “ed
SINOH $2Z JO sinoy Z ISy 8y} 10} 00° L3 SINOH |1V Keq fiang S3I2IYSA papiwiad JeD peoy uoneis /1

Page 44



Kuspenb Gz13
pue Jeak jey 0Gz3 wnuue
Jad 00’063 1e Bued
Jwiad uoseas Aejg Hoys
aunpedap Jo siy Z ulyim
unjal ou yum Aejs wnuwixew
lnoy ¢ ‘joasay) ped
10 sInoy € 10} 0§ L3 -Joaiay)

(9221 "ON ueld)
"UINOWUO( “ed

SINOH ¥ Hed Jo sinoy zZ 10} 00° L3 SINOH |1V feq fuang SOIDIUSA panIwIad Jen weyuaddiyd ‘gz
(GZZL ON ueld)
Aluo Buped "YINCWUO Yied Jed
SINOH $2 Jwiad uoseag Aejs Buo SINoH IV Keq A1an3 S9|2IYaA peniwiad punois) spods /2
Aapenb 001 3
pue Jeaf jley 00zZ3F wnuue
Jad 00°06€3 1e Bublied
luwad uoseag Aeyg buoT
Aep |le 003
Jo ‘josiay) ped Jo sinoy p Joj
00°Z3 ‘jo@Jay) ped Jo sinoy (¥ZZL ON ueld)
€ 10} 0S° L3 ‘Joauay) ped ‘YINOWUO ‘Med
SINoH ¢ 40 sInoy ¢ 3sJi} 34} 104 00° L 3 SINOH IV Aeq Aiong SSOIY3A pejiwisd 1eD 14IEe|N 3}eD '9¢
(ezzl
"ON UB|d) YINOWUOA|
SINOH %2 abieyn oN SINOH IV Req A1an3 S8[0IYd/ panILISd ‘pEOY UOXIQ PIO 'SZ
(ZzzL oN ueld)
JobBep ‘yed
SINOH pZ abieyn oN SINOH IV feq A1ang SOI2IYSA papiwISd leQ 8s0|Q AYIM 2
(1221 "oN ueld)
“106e\
‘Sied Jed 1984
Jayoouysselg/eoens |
SINOH b2 abieyn oN SINOH IV Aeq Aian3g S9[0IYa/\ paniwlad alo0wedAs €z

Page 45



00°'23 10242y} ped 1o sinoy "YINOWUO
€ 10} 0G°1 3 ‘Joaiay} ped Hled JeQ 19ais
SINOH pZ Jo sunoy z 1841} 84} 104 00° L3 SINOH |IY Aeq fuang SSI0IYSA paniwiad MOUUOI JO Jeay ¢
(vezzl ueld)
saoeds pajeubisep YINoWUO Yied Jen
S3NUIN OE 8 Ul S3)NUIN 0E 9314 SINOH IV Req fieng S3IDIYSA paniwied }9a41S Jamopuals) ‘€€
_ (w6221 ON
ue|d) Yinowuo yied
Jed 193118 Jamopua|9
SaJNUIN 0Z abieyn oN SINCH |IV Aeq Aueng S9|oIYaA paniwlad e Aeg Buipeo ‘zg
Ausuenb gzl 3
pue JeaA jjey 0GzZ3 wnuue
Jad 00063 1e Bunjed
Jwiad uoseas Aejs poys
alnpedap Jo siy Z UIyjim
uJnjal ou yim Aejs wnuwixew
inoy ¢ ‘joausy) ped (6221 ©ON ueld)
JO SInoy € 10} 0G°LF ‘10818) "UINOWUO ‘Mled Jed
SINOH ¥ ped 10 sinoy g 4o} 00 L3 SINOH |1V Aeq fueng S3IOIYSA paniwied 19941S 1IaMOPUB|D) 'L E
Aanenb 0013
pue Jeak jjey 00z3 wnuue
lad 00°'06€3 & Bubiied
Jwiad uoseas Aeig BuoT
Kep |le 00'¥3
Jo ‘j0a1ay) ped 1o sinoy 7 4o}
00'23 ‘josuay) Yed Jo sinoy (8zzl ©ON ue|d)
€ 10} 0G°1L 3 ‘Jjoasay) ved "‘YINOWUO ‘Sied Jen
SINOH pZ 10 sinoy z 1sJ1} 8U} 10} 00° L3 SINOH |1V Aeq fian3g S3DIYAA paniued 9SNOH ||IEMUIOD '0E
wnuue Jad GZL3
jluiad sjey
psonpay 2u10adg yied 1)
ied Jeos (LzzL ON ue|d)
PEOY PIBIO0Y 8314 MaU JO "YINOWUO ‘“ded Jed
SINOH {¢ uol}a|dwod uo Aep | 00'L3 SINOH || Req Aien3 S3OIYsA pasjiied }9ailg [Iyiepul]D 62

Page 46



8

Buyieq yoeod sn

S9[OIUBA “ed Jed (yinos)
sinoH /1| abieyn oN WBIupI 0} wey Keq Aiang 80IAI9S 2l|gnd 19018 vodAiep oy
(GezL oN ueld)
%sn ed ted (yinog)
SINOH 2 abieyn oN sinoy ||V Req Aian3 S3[0IYSA pepiwied 198418 podAiep B¢
(P€Z1 "ON ue|d) SN
Hed ted (YUoN)
SINOH 2 abieyn oN SINOH IV Aeq Auan3 S9|2IYya\ paniwIad 19a1s podAuep 8¢
Aliapenbd 0013
pue Jeaf jley 00zZF wnuue
Jad 00°'06¢£3 e bunied
Jwiad uoseas Aejs Buo
Kep |le 00'¥3
10 ‘Joaiay) Led 1o sinoy f 10}
00°Z3 ‘joaJay) ped Jo sinoy (egzl)
€ Jo} 0G'L 3 :Joalay) Led Yinowuop ied
SINOH ¥ 10 SInoy Z isdi} 84} 40} 00° L3 SINOH IV Keq Aiang S9[0IYaA papiwied 1en abpLgahpn L€
(zezl)
YINoOWUO “ed Jed
SINOH 2 abieyD oN SINOH |l Aeq Aiang S3IOIYSA pajiuLIed peoy plaxooy ‘9¢
wnuue Jad Gz 13
lued sjey
paonpay oyloadg ed Jen
ied Jed (Lezl ON ue|d)
PEOY P|aIH00Y 991} MdU JO "YINOWUO “MJed
SINOH ¥ uona|dwoo uo Aep |8 00°L3 SINOH IV Keq Aisn3 S32IYaA papiwied Jed qnio Bumoy ‘G¢
Alspenb 0013
pue Jeaf jley 00Z3 wnuue
1ad 00'06€3 Je Bupiied
Jwiad uoseag Aejg Buo]
fep |le 00'+3

10 ‘joaiay) Ued Jo sinoy 4 Jo}

(0£ZL ON ue|d)

Page 47



(8€ZL ON ueid)
ue|bey ‘yed Je)

SINOH 2 abieyn oN SINOH ||V Keq Aiang S92IYSA papiwiad peoy moisdayl ‘ef
wnuue Jad 00’0523

Nwiad a1ey (LgZ1 ©ON ueld)

paonpay ouloadg yied J1en Hed JeQ pisid

SINOH g absey) Aeq IV 00°Z3 SINOH |IY Aeq fiang SS[OIYSA payiwIed Buike|d Je160y ‘¢

(9€z1 ON ueld)

SN Hled

SINOH ¢ abieyn oN SINOH IV Keq Aieng SO|2IYSA paniwlad lep azenbg uAm] L

(veezl)

Page 48



Brewery Yard Car Park Abergavenny T200

Tiverton
Chambers

Town Hall

and Market

(40 SwaJ) >

\ _||e_ﬂ_,u&0 1

Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015

File Pathname / Project / Drawing No.

Monmouthshire County Council
Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
Newport Road

Magor NP26 3DG

www monmouthshire gov uk/imaps

Details @ Hawlfraint y Goron a hawhau cronfa ddata 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 100023415
_ ; ] it

Map Detail text & Crown cop and rights 2013 Survey 100023415

Drawn by Scale Date

Page 49




Bus Station Car Park Abergavenny T201

Priory
Remains of
(Benedictine) |

Car Park o

The Vicarage ) /\7

Z[:) Stone
Bus

Station Stone Circle
Shelfer

I Detalls @ Hawliraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text ®Grown and database rights 2013 Ord Survey 100023415
DRI by Seale Date Monmouthshire Gounty Council
- Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG @
www monmouthshire gov. ukimaps

Page 50



Bus Station Abergavenny T202

—_— f

|

The Vicarage | )
g Car Park ) //
5 S
/\ /

XA \Tanks [{/

/_"__T ] Car Park

Stane Circle

Bus
Station

Staone Circle

Shelter

ESS

= ~ /

Vel
Details © Hawlirain y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text @ Grown ight and d rights 2013 O Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park

Mewport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG

www monmouthshire gov. uk/maps

Page 51



/o

x%/

St Marys Priory Car Park Abergavenny T203

Fy
’

i

AN Fast Gate | Posts
—.-"___ASite of)

Tithe
Barn

NS
f3
S,
5 /
;
I .
.
= ’
3 s
.
; ¢
;. ;
s #
P e
. ‘
o \
% —

'_1

e e L,
JST' Mary's Church

—

Priory
Remains of

(Benedictine)

Car Park

Bus
Station

Shelfer

& //

f/ Stone Ci

/

/

7/H""‘“:r
lay A!‘e/é
[

23 10 30 E
10 to T4 ]
-=l l II

File Pathname / Project / Drawing No.

Newport Road
Magor NP26 3DG

www. monmouthshire gov uk/imaps

Details © Hawifraint y Goron a hawkau cronfa ddata 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text @ Crown ight an base rights 2013 Ord Survey 100023415
Detwe by acale Pate Monmouthshire County Council

Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park

®

Page 52



enny T204

f

1]

Byefield Lane Car Park Abergav

[__ —— |
I I
[ Y N I il B 3
- ' B
) ) )
g e II II : /
| | lJ
0o ' ‘
{1 — {Surgery
I I L
! 1 -
4 L]
- e \\ ———
e = ‘
. i T T S
———__________ \-\‘ /"’__"‘———____________.___ oo R
SRS S 2
e udor’s Gate (site of)
e __"__‘__“—--—_______ e i
\_____--——--“ Car Park
4
S d!
4
Car Park
H“"‘m_/

/__h_h_“ —— “-—h______h

.'I R q_—___h——h__

| _f

Te—

| ;
| Details @ Hawlfrainl y Goron a hawliau crpnla ddata 2013 Arohwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text & Crown copyright and rights 2013 O Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1250 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG
www monmouthshire gov uk/maps

Page 53



Castle Street Car Park Abergavenny T205

Car Park

Details & Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arowg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text & Crown copyright and database rights 2013 Ord Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Menmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
u Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG @
www.monmouthshire gov uk/maps

Page 54



Fairfield Car Park Abergavenny T206

B

A s

f
|

:///“%%%“—ﬂd j,“-__-__ﬂ___'__'._'_'_L_'_"_Z_'_'_: i

Details © Hawifraint y Goran a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text & Crawn copyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG @

www monmouthshire gov ukimaps

Page 55



Tiverton Place Car Park Abergavenny T207

Frogmore
Centfre

Tiverton

Chambers

Car Park

Horsington

Town Hall

and Markeft _ /
" /

@ Hawlfrainl y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arobwg Ordnans 100022415
Map Detail text & Crown copyright and rights 2013 Ord Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG
www monmouthshire gov uk/maps

Page 56



Trinity Terrace Car Park Abergavenny T208

Magistrates

Court

=
----------
-

/,

LEWIS'S LAE L

1

No Window

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau
& Crown copyright and d

cronfa ddata 2013 Arotwg Ordnans 100023415

Map Detail text base rights 2013 O Survey 100023415
Krawi iy Scale Date Menmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
MNewport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG
www manmouthshire gov. uk/imaps

Page 57




Tudor Street Car Park Abergavenny T209

P
/
v
hY

Details @ Hawifraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arohwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text © Crawn copyright and rights 2013 Q Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:500 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park

Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 30G

www monmouthshire gov.uk/maps

Page 58




Jubilee Way Car Park Caldicot T210

(;1 Cras

s Inn

Details
Map Detail text

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 An
& Crown wght and database rights 2013 Ord

ohwg Ordnans 100023415

Survey 100023415

Scale
1:1000

Date
24/11/2015

Drawn by
‘ Lang.L

File Pathname / Project / Drawing No.

Monmouthshire County Council
Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
Newport Road

Magor NP26 3DG

www monmouthshire gov.uk/maps

Page 59




Woodstock Way Car Park Caldicot T211

WTS ey
Builldings

Details
Map Detail text

@ Hawifraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arotwg Ordnans 100023415
@ Grown copyright and database rights 2013 Omdnance Survey 100023415

Scale
1:1000

Date
24/11/2015

Drawn by
Lang.L

File Pathname / Project / Drawing No.

Menmouthshire County Council
Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
Newport Road

Mager NP26 3DG

www.monmouthshire gov uk/maps

Page 60




Castle Dell Car Park Chepstow T212

C
s

/

;

/

i ’

- I

e ;
y
y

.
s

Pen y Coed

Details © Hawifraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arotwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text ©® Crown copyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Moenmouthshire County Council

¢ Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park

File Pathname / Project / Drawing No.

Newport Road
Magor NP26 3DG
www monmouthshire gov uk/imaps

Page 61



Castle Dell Coach Bays Chepstow T212A

Details
Map Detail text

& Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Aroiwg Ordnans 100023415
@ Crown and rights 2013 Ords Sureey 100023415

Scale
1:500

Date
24/11/2015

Drawn by
Lang.L
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No.

Monmouthshire County Council
Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park

Newport Road
Magor NP26 3DG

www monmouthshire gov. ukimaps

Page 62




Drill Hall Car Park Chepstow T213

1§

Lol
1
S

3/\_____

Somerset
(ottages

Warehouse

Electricity Sub Station £

Factory
s
O

Details & Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arobwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text © Grown copyright and database rights 2013 O Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Monmaouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1250 2411112015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park

Newport Road
File Pathname ! Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG

www.monmouthshire gov uk/maps

Page 63



Nelson Street Car Park Chepstow T214

L}

Details

© Hawifraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 100023415

Drawn by
¢ Lang.L

File Pathname / Project / Drawing No.

Newport Road
Mager NP26 3DG

www monmouthshire gov. ukimaps

Map Detail text © Crown aht and rights 2013 Ord Survey 100023415
Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
1:1250 2411112015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park

Page 64




Station Road Car Park Chepstow T215

Details @ Hawlfrainl y Garon a hawiiau cronfa ddata 2013 Arobwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text @ Crown ight and rights 2013 Ord: Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
u Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG @
www monmouthshire gov uk/maps

Page 65




The Station Car Park Chepstow T216

Chepstow

Station

{edar House

| Details © Hawifraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Araiwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text © Crown and rights 2013 O Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
u Newpor Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG @
www monmouthshire gov ukimaps

Page 66



Welsh Street Car Park Chepstow T217
\ Castle Dell —

Little Raglan House

Details © Hawlfralnt y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddala 2013 Arobwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text @ Crown copynght and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Manmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
u Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG @
www monmouthshire gov ukimaps

Page 67



Main Road Car Park Gilwern T218

|
& — |
—_______‘_"
neycroff . |
|

Thorneyc

Ry P;n_fl}lag T\‘V
\ \ BN

__EI____J--———

Hope Chape!

J =

1

Details

File Pathname / Project / Drawing No.

www monmouthshire. gov. uk

Map Detail text

Drawn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council

Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
Newport Road
Magor NP26 3DG

maps

Page 68




Goytre Car Park Goytre T219

Playground

Details
Map Detail text

@ Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arobwg Ordnans 100023415

@ Crown and datab rights 2013 Ord

Survey 100023415

Drawn by
Lang.L

Scale
1:1000

Date
24/11/2015

File Pathname / Project / Drawing No.

Monmouthshire County Council

Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park

MNewport Road
Magor NP26 3DG

www.monmouthshire gov ukimaps

Page 69




Magor Square Car Park Magor 7220

!
] War

i
THE

MT JEN

S@@ﬁ@@

MFéari I
Cross o
(remains of)
0 Peartree

r Coftage
Priest’'s House

: (remains of)

'\ St Mary's

Church o
| : /()/
(I WY ; jg//
| e
\ \

— -

RS
! I I'. é " o
‘ I|II \ el \\
= ) The Old S¢hool House
. - B

= —

\ 3

" Chi
ll f_’__‘/\ Cen
Y - L ; =
| ) =8

Details

@ Hawifraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text & Crown copyright and rights 2013 O Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG @
www monmouthshire gov. uk/maps

Page 70



Brassknocker Street Magor T221
e

L

Tinfern
House
o
Schoal House

-y

L

‘THE SQUARE

LB.-

FOF;}Q
-

Cop

o

s

The Old

Telephone Exchange

Martin

Cross e
(remains of)

Peartree

3 Cottage

'IE’riesf's House
(remains of)

St Mary's /////////
Church ;
P
T/’(??%/{

Deta“s & Hawlraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 100022415
Map Detail text & Crown copyright and rights 2013 Ord Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park

Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG

www monmouthshire gov.uk/maps

Page 71



Withy Close Magor T222

Chesmque

k3

fz G2
\ : 7
~ |
\\ i
N N
N b
Y Y
kY ~
5 kS
¥ hY
s
LS

Cottage

i)

7 War Meql
i

/ Ny \‘\
THE SQUARE

B

Details © Hawliraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arobwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text © Crown copyright and rights 2013 O Survey 100023415

Bimwn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park

Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG

www monmouthshire gov uk/imaps

Page 72



Old Dixton Road Car Park Monmouth T223

Leisure Centre

Details @ Hawilraint y Goron a hawkau cronfa ddata 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text & Crown copyright and rights 2013 Ol Survey 100023415
Doy Scale Dete Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG @
www. monmouthshire gov uk/imaps

Page 73



Cattle Market Car Park Monmouth T224

Details
Map Detail text

& Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 100023415
& Crown ight and rights 2013 O Survey 100023415

Drawn by
Lang.L

Scale
1:1000

Date
24/11/2015

File Pathname / Project / Drawing No.

Monmouthshire County Council
Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
Newport Road

Magor NP26 3DG

www monmouthshire gov uk/maps

@

Page 74




Sports Ground Car Park Monmouth T225

%
\/ El Sub Sta
&R

Car Park

IDeta“s @ Hawifraint y Goron & hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arohwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text @ Crown copyright and rights 2013 O Survey 100023415
Bvawnhy Seale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park

Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG

www monmouthshire gov.uk/imaps

Page 75



Chippenham Car Park Monmouth T226

St German's
Cofttages

El Sub Sta

Details ® Hawilfrainl y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arobwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text © Crown ight and rights 2013 O, Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park

Newpon Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 30G

www monmeouthshire gov uk/maps

Page 76



Cinderhill Street Car Park Monmouth T227

7
- 1 .
" Ps s

\ .
X Monnow \

/ Bridge -
PS //// // .

)Dg homas's “Weir
Mot Church
i ,f‘ Fn

Car Park

Icarage
E /

@ Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 100023415
nd d i

Map Detail text © Crown a rights 2013 Oy Survey 100023415
O iy Scake B Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
MNewport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG
www. monmouthshire gov uk/imaps

Page 77



Cornwall House Car Park Monmouth T228

/ Tablet

. Marked
™\ Lord Nelson's
e ' Seat

\
\/> August 19thi
N 1802/
74 \\\\ /

Tn

Chippenham (4

S5t German's
Cottages

Details © Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arofwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text © Crown copyright and database rights 2013 Ondnance Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Menmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park

Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG

www monmouthshire gov uk/maps

Page 78



Glendower Street Car Park Monmouth T229

fori
M

a 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 100023415

| 1y Goren a hawliau cronfa ddata 20
rights 2013 Ord Survey 100023415

@ Hawlfrain
@ Crown copyright and

Map Detail text

Drawn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG @

www monmouthshire gov . uk/maps

Page 79



GLENDOWER STREET MONMOUTH

PLAN NO. T229A

monmouthshire
C{]U\TY_CULNCIL

3

Page 80



Rear of Monnow Street Car Park Monmouth T230
"5;@ < ~ /.',

Tablet
Marked A

Lord Nelson's,
Seat /

August 19t/

: 1802/ /
4

Chippenham Court

St German's o
Cottages JI

N . %
Details @ Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arobwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text ® Crown and rights 2013 Ord Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
k . Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG @
www monmouthshire gov. uk/imaps

Page 81



Rowing Club Car Park Monmouth T231
7 2

! / Gavernment
{ 0 Offices

Rowing Club

Details @ Hawifraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text & Crown capyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survay 100023415
Eiswn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
u Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG
www.monmouthshire gov uk/maps

Page 82



Rockfield Road Car Park Monmouth T232

Path {uml

mnbulant?

grahien

Details © Hawlfraint y Goran a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arokwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text @ Crown al rights 2013 O Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Businsss Park

Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG

www monmouthshire gov.ukimaps

Page 83



Wyebridge Street Car Park Monmouth T233

Millhous

Hofel

e

5680 YY

E STREEY

Path

Posts

No active Legend.

& Hawliraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arclwg Ordnans 100023415

Survey 100023415

fights 2013 O,

ght and

@ Crown coy

Monmouthshire County Council

Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park

Newport Road
Magor NP26 3DG

www monmouthshire gov.ukimaps

Details

Date

24/11/2015

Scale

1:1000

Map Detail text

Drawn by

Lang.L

File Pathname / Project / Drawing No.

B

Page 84



Maryport Street North Car Park Usk T234

Car Park

Sunnyview :
Details ® Hawliraint y Goran a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text & Crown copy and rights 2013 Oy Survey 100023415

Drawn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
Newport Road
Magor NP26 3DG @

File Pathname / Project / Drawing No.
www. monmouthshire gov. uk/maps

Page 85



Maryport Street South Car Park Usk T235

L 10
A
= g
B /
-~
Fd

Recreation Ground

Community Centre

File Pathname / Project / Drawing No.

Newport Road
Magor NP26 3DG

www monmouthshire gov. uk/imaps

Details © Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text Crown rights 2013 O Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council

Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park

Page 86




Maryport Street South Coach Bays Usk T235A

>\\ Recreation Ground \\

p%
a

Fl Sub STa /\

Lommunity Cenfre

Lar Park

%;i/// \SMdygroumd

A <>\

Details ® Hawliraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 100023415
rights 2013 O Survey 100023415

Map Detail text © Grown copyright and

Drawn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
u Newpornt Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Mager NP26 3DG @

www monmouthshire gov uk/maps

Page 87



Twyn Square Usk T236

i
ouse /&/
—

St Mary’s Chur

Details ® Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2013 Arobwg Ordnans 100023415
Map Detail text & Crown copyright and rights 2013 Ordy Survey 100023415
Drawn by Scale Date Monmouthshire County Council
Lang.L 1:1000 24/11/2015 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
u Newport Road
File Pathname / Project / Drawing No. Magor NP26 3DG
www.monmouthshire gov uk/maps

Page 88




Ml ¥v0 01314 ONIAY T 131904
LECL'ONNYd

MOTSEAQ NOLLYLS 131908

Page 89




T238 Chepstow Road Car Park Raglan

File Pathname / Project/ Drawing No.

Magor NP263DG
www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/maps

House % ‘ ] -
(astle Vale ﬂ k \ : !
Hill Hous]
y Ty-Hir
[
gt
uinglewood
St Cadoc's
305 ? Church
i Lowfield
e w
Datchet
Idlebrook
Raglan VC £B
&~ Primary School
& s
G -
&
N C
Builders = .« x5 Lo
Q Yard ,(f'\‘rvo“
2.
b h, &% Q Surgery
Q N\ Z FE
mﬁ!tail text @Crown ight and rights 2013 O Survey 100023415
. Scale Cats Monmouthshire County Council
Lang L 25/02/2016 Innovation House, Wales 1 Business Park
u 1:1250 Newport Road

Page 90



MONNMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL appendix 1c

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
(OFF STREET PARKING PLACES) ORDER

STATEMENT OF REASONS

Background

Monmouthshire County Council has undertaken a review of off street public car parking
owned by the county council within the county. Following extensive consultation the review
was reported to the county council’s Cabinet in September 2014. The review can be found
on the Council’s website by following the link:
http://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/Data/Cabinet/20140903/Agenda/Full%20Cabinet%
20Agenda.pdf

The decision was taken, amongst other things, to draft a proposed new car park order that
reflected the findings and recommendations of the report. Any decision taken to introduce a
proposed new car park order requires that it be made available for public consultation for a
minimum period of 28 days. The outcome of this public consultation exercise and any
recommendations for further amendments to the order will be reported to the Council’s
Economy and Development Select Committee for scrutiny and subsequently to the
Council’s Cabinet at some time in the future.

The detail of the changes to the order is described below, in the notice of making a
permanent order and in the car park schedule which should be read in conjunction with this
document. However the intention is to create extra parking and some free parking,
reflecting the priorities in each community, and to fund these changes and improvements
through adjustments to the current car park charges .

The proposed Order will amend and consolidate certain of the provisions contained in the
Monmouthshire County Council (Off Street Parking Places) Order 1996 as previously
amendedby the Monmouthshire County Council (Off Street Parking Places) (Amendment
No.1) Order 2001 and (Amendment No.2) Order 2010.

1. It is proposed to designate all car parks as short or long stay, to limit the maximum
stay in short stay car parks with a no return of two hours to achieve a much needed
turnaround of spaces particularly in proximity to retail areas..

2. ltis proposed to reduce the charge currently paid only on Tuesday at Byefield Lane
car park, Abergavenny and introduce a reduced rate daily charge Monday to
Saturday to encourage vehicles to park in the car park on Tuesdays when the car
park is underutilised.

It is proposed to introduce car parking charges at Station Road and The Station car
parks at Chepstow to fund car park improvements and changes to the charging
regime elsewhere (e.g. a free hour in short stay car parks).

It is proposed to remove current tariffs at Drill Hall car park, Chepstow and introduce

a daily tariff at a reduced rate to encourage drivers to park in this car park which is
currently underutilised and which will be of benefit to workers within the town.

Page 91


http://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/Data/Cabinet/20140903/Agenda/Full%20Cabinet%20Agenda.pdf
http://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/Data/Cabinet/20140903/Agenda/Full%20Cabinet%20Agenda.pdf

It is proposed to construct a new free car park at Rockfield Road, Monmouth and
subsequently introduce a reduced rate charge at Cinderhill Street car park and
Rowing Club car parks to increase the car parking capacity within the town.

w

It is proposed to extend the charging policy to include Blue Badge holders with a
concession of an additional hour to the amount of time purchased. It is intended to
position pay machines in close proximity to improved and suitably located disabled
spaces.

»

It is intended to incorporate The Sports Ground Entrance car park, Monmouth into
the order and introduce permit parking only in lieu of pay and display and take
enforcement action where vehicles are currently parking inappropriately and
obstruction access.

5. It is intended to extend the boundary of Chippenham car park Monmouth to
regularise the physical boundary into the Order.

o

It is proposed to incorporate 8 free short term parking spaces (of no more than 30
minutes) into the Order for Glendower Street car park, Monmouth.

7. It is proposed to cease the charge for car parking after 4pm daily in all of
Abergavenny’s pay and display car parks to encourage business within the town.

8. It is proposed to offer the first hour free in any marked bay within the short stay car
parks of Chepstow to encourage business within the town.
9. It is proposed to introduce a 5 day and 6 day pay and display ticket @ £15.00 and

£18.00 respectively at the current parking charge. This will be on offer only when the
new pay machines are installed as part of the aim to offer more payment options and
an alternative to making daily cash payments.

10.1t is proposed to incorporate parent and toddler spaces within selected car parks

11.1t is the intention to introduce a maximum 20 minute period for loading/unloading at
the loading bay situated at Glendower Street car park, Monmouth to enable
recording and controls on use of the area.

12.1t is proposed to offer season permits specific to long and short stay car parks along
with season permits for the reduced charge car parks in the aim to offer more
payment options and an alternative to making a daily cash payment and benefiting
workers within the towns.

13.To create long stay parking at a charge of £2.00 per day at Rogiet Playing fields in
order to create much needed parking and alleviate parking problems with the
community generally.

14.That the new car parks at Rockfield Road, Monmouth Wyebridge Street, Monmouth
and Chepstow Road Raglan be included within the Order.

Page 92



15.The overstay charge will only be applicable in long stay car parks. There will no
permitted return within two hours at any short stay car park.

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



ragc 1 ol il

Read, Angharad

From: Read, Angharad
Sent: 21 March 2016 12:29

T ——-

Subject: RE: Car parking/Blue badges

Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback received during
the consultation exercise.

Regards

for Car Park Manager

From

Sent: 21 March 2016 11:48

To: Car Parking

Subject: Car parking/Blue badges

Dear Roger,

Re; Car parking and Blue badges Consultation.

As you are aware the above proposals have caused quite a controversy and dismay. | am supporting the CAIR
Disability policy on Blue Badges. | am a past chair of CAIR and fought hard in the past for the 1970 Disability
Act.

The consultation at Bridges, last year with you present. Sl NN sucgested, and we all agreed, a
concessionary first hour for charging would be sensible for older and disabled. Personally, | would like to see
the Blue Badge be granted, and used in the spirit of the Disability Act and not for profit. The Welsh Gov't are
consulting on Temporary Blue badges, have MCC taken this into consideration?

Have enclosed letter sent to Beacon for information.

Non Charging Car Parks.

Why Monmouth not included?

Are mother/toddlers having to pay parks ?

Regards,

Page 95
21/03/2016



Madam,

Re:; Monmouthshire County Council consultation proposals on Car Parking.

W hilst I understand our economic system has let us down globally and *“we are all in it together” to
the extent we are in austerity and inequality grows. I would like to think our country was judged to be
compassionate and helpful within past Disability Acts, now condensed into The Equality Act 2010.
Sovernment appears to lose the intention and target of helping those most fragile and vulnerable. The
MCC consultation will give many the opportunity to air their views. I support the views of the
Disability Group CAIR, that MCC will fail its own policy and vision by charging the very people who
need their help most. In an ageing society it makes sense to include and encourage people to be
independent, and care in the community should mean just that,” Living in Age Friendly
Communities”. The Blue Badge is a great help, and was never given out for profit, but on enabling,
and enhancing lives, for those not as fortunate in health and strength to live as normally as possible.
Trust the interpretation of MCC endorses that aim. Our economy needs all of us consumers, especially
local traders. The free car parking areas proposed for Monmouth are not necessarily helpful for
disabled. Not many will be able to take advantage of the free concessionary hour if given at the end of
long or possibly short stay car parking tariffs. I hope to see The Welsh Assembly giving a temporary
Blue Badge to people who are in pain and struggling. I understand Blue Badge Temporary

Consultation now in process.

Sincerely,

Page 96



Perrin, Amanda

From: Perrin, Amanda

Sent: 30 March 2016 15:10

To:

Subject: RE: Blue Badge Parking + EqIA

From:
Sent: 28 March 2016 07:53

To: Car Parking <CarParking@monmouthshire.gov.uk>; Hoggins, Roger <RogerHoggins@monmouthshire.gov.uk>;
Burkitt, Alan <AlanBurkitt@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Blue Badge Parking + EqlA

Dear All,

I have recently written to you on this subject, which | have done as a resident of Monmouthshire and not
an employee of MCC. Following further conversations with my wife, a blue badge disabled driver, | have
conducted some research which | believe needs to be taken into consideration.

Over the weekend | spent some time in Tesco's car park timing the duration of visits comparing those
parked in the disabled bays, with those in the 'with children' bays and with the more general public. At

the same time | asked people when they returned to the vehicle the approximate value of their shopping
d the number of people in their family unit.

Given that | only managed to research 11 blue badge holders, 10 'with children' and 14 general shoppers, |
in no way present my findings with any statistical reliability, but they do appear to reflect/confirm the

hypothesis that | set out to test - "disabled blue badge holders take longer to shop and have less
disposable income than the more general public".

1. The blue badge shoppers spent 35% less in the same time when compared with the general shoppers
-they took longer to spend an equivalent amount.

2. Families with children took 24% more time than general shoppers to spend an equivalent amount

3. The blue badge holders spent 18% less per family member than the other two categories that spent

roughly similar amounts per family member - perhaps confirming that the disabled have less disposable
income.

The purpose of this research was trying to understand the degree of mitigation necessary to ensure that
the cost of a shopping trip (where parking is chargeable) is fair and equitable. You will note that this is a

Page 97



different fair access/equality challenge to that present in the EqIA you sent me. The mitigation needs to
ensure that although blue badge holders will need to pay for parking, they either should pay less per hour,
or as suggested, get the first hour free - which given the rough statistics above, seems a reasonable
allowance.

| don't believe that the disabled take longer to shop can be contested. Indeed, when | previously
wrote complaining about the blue badge parking in Chepstow that is only for 1 hour, MCC's response did
at that time accept that the disabled took longer.

Lastly, the disposable income of the disabled has to be given consideration, especially as the research
above does seem to confirm this. It still surprises me that in the Eqla there is reliance on CAIR to raise this
as an issue, when this feature was covered in one of the examples presented in the EA 2010
training/awareness sessions that | presented to members and officers in 20011/12.

So the proposals as presented potentially represent a double disadvantage to blue badge holders. On my
wife's behalf, on the basis of the differential in times needed for shopping, | would challenge that
insufficient consideration has been given to this protected characteristic and therefore any decisions are
unsound.

Could 1 also draw your attention to families with children, as it may well be that their situation has to be
taken into consideration as well?

I hope you find my comments of interest and that they do suggest a way that the EqlA could be populated
with statistical information that would enabled reasonable and considered decisions to be made - the
current EqlA being strong on opinion but weak in terms of evidenced facts.

Yours sincerely

Page 98



Perrin, Amanda

From: Hoggins, Roger

Sent: 30 March 2016 10:10

To: _Perkins, Pat M.; Burkitt, Alan; Car Parking
[ 5ol #CE.Members - All Councillors

Subject: RE: CAIR Formal consultation on Car Parking

“ant: 29 March 201 :59

«0: Hoggins, Roger <RogerHoggins@monmouthshire.gov.uk>; Perkins, Pat M.
<PatPerkins@monmouthshire.gov.uk>; Burkitt, Alan <AlanBurkitt@monmouthshire.gov.uk>; Car Parking
<CarParking@monmouthshire.gov.uk>

Cc: #CE.Members - All Councillors <CE.LocalDemoc.Members-AllStaff@monmouthshire.gov.uk>

Subject: CAIR Formal consultation on Car Parking

ONTACT MONMOUTHSHIRE DISABLEMENT ASSOCIATION
CTION Working to remove the remaining barriers to access for all
NFORM

EPRESENT  Charity Commission Registered No. - 1114001

Dear Mr Hoggins,

This is the formal response by CAIR, agreed at the last meeting of CAIR, on Monmouthshire's proposals to

charge disabled people for parking in M.C.C.'s car parks, in Monmouthshire's towns. We were last

consulted on this issue in November 2014 when we opposed the proposals and the council asked for more

consultation on the matter. Please can you send this to the Economic and Development Select Committee,
1 the cabinet, if they take the final decision. We wish to oppose these proposals again.

1) We do not feel that things have improved for disabled people to warrant charging them to park. Since our
last meeting Ian Dunkan Smith MP has resigned from his government post because the budget penalised
disabled people and made the wealthy better off. Basically he said the budget was unfair. Since then the
government has dropped proposals to further cut disabled people's incomes and altered the budget. We think
that these Monmouthshire proposals have the same effect. They are unfair to some of the poorest people in
our community.

Transport provision is reduced and services for the most disabled young people have been cut. Many
disabled people have had their benefit already cut in reviews. They appear to be being punished for not
being able to work. Having a disability is not a life style choice. Disabled people need all the help they can
get. People like me without a blue Disability Badge will be paying less for parking. This is unfair.

The orders are not fair, as the council is penalising the poorest section of the community. (We know that
some disabled people are financially able and willing to pay for their parking) But the councils own figures,
and those of the Welsh Assembly, see disabled people as poor and the Council Priority has deemed that they
will be protected from falling further behind. It is the first of the councils stated Outcomes.

“'Page 99



Charging for car parking is therefore against the council's own policy. Some councillors may want to see a
blue badge means tested, but this is a national benefit given on need, not money:. and many se¢ a means test
as intrusive and demeaning and would not apply to have a badge. It would also cost a fortune to implement.

2) We were promised, last time this issue was raised, that car parks and machines would be made accessible
before disabled people would be asked to pay. Who will monitor this? We have not seen a pay machine that
is disabled friendly. What is the time line for this? It is not just a matter of new machines they need to be
accessible. Who will decide when they are accessible.? Not the manufactures selling them to the council
surely?

3) This will increase congestion in our towns as disabled people are already legally able to park on roads,
where others may not, if they are not causing an obstruction. More people will do so. Policing of this has
been cut.

4) The council has tried to mitigate the hardship for people by significant tinkering with the orders. Every
town is treated differently, but all people with a disability badge are treated the same. they are to pay! A free
hour here or another there. You cannot mitigate if the hardship is taking money away from the poorest
section of the population, by giving more time.

5) Disabled people need to go to the nearest car park to where they want to shop.They can not be
encouraged to walk from their homes by charging to park.They have therefore have to move around the
towns to different car parks, Walking and carrying shopping is not an option. The tickets would need to be
transferable.

Disabled people spend money locally, if they can. Local businesses need them. Many tourists are disabled
100.

6) Where are the figures.? How much money is the council expecting to save by doing this. Where is the
Equality Impact Assessment.? How much will it cost for better machines and all the car park alterations
needed? How much of this cost will be paid for by disabled people paying to park. We have not seen any
figures for this. It was not isolated in the MCC Budget changes decided, and consulted on before Christmas.

Yours sincereli'

Page 100



Perrin, Amanda

From:

Sent: 15 March 2016 12:08

To: Car Parking

Subject: Fwd: Post Bag ,New parking charges & The effects on Blue Badge Holders

Dear Roger .

I am sending you this letter objecting to charges to the Blue Badge Holders in Abergavenny ,my main
concern is for the severely disabled effected by these changes ,

Regards

Sara chicken

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: 14 March 2016 11:01:21 GMT

To:

Subject: Fwd: Post Bag ,New parking charges & The effects on Blue Badge Holders

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: 13 March 2016 22:56:16 GMT

To

Subject: Post Bag ,New parking charges & The effects on Blue Badge
Holders

Dear Editor ,

Monmouthshire County Council ,new Parking Charges and the Effects on
Blue Badge Holders ,

I would like to Highlight through post bag the intention to make a permanent
order of introducing new parking charges by Monmouthshire County Council
After reading the chronicle dated March 10th ,2016 I was surprised to see
under public notices what the intentions were of our council to introduce new
charges ,especially on Blue Badge Holders ,after campaigning two years ago
along side other groups effected the MCC intentions were withdrawn
.Abergavenny seems to have been targeted again as we will no longer have a
non charging car park in the town ,charges will be introduced mon/sat in
Byefield lane @£1 per day ,which will be detrimental to many working in the
town centre .

My priority for writing is to make representation for All our severely disabled
people in our community who hold a Blue Badge ,young & old for medical
reasons and who cannot express opinion ,I have to be the voice for my
daughter .

Page 101



The notice states All Blue Badge holders will have to pay in All charging car
parks with a concession of an additional free hour over the tariff paid .it also
states subject to new pay machines being installed ,may [ add,at what cost will
this be to MCC?? It is the principal,a severely disabled person has enough to
deal,without these charges bestowed on them ,at this point I would like to ask
.why are so many of the pay machines out of order in the Fairfield car park
last week it took my sister-in-law fifteen mins to purchase a ticket,surely
machines need to be maintained regularly .

My concern is severely disabled people effected by these new introductions
cannot air their views ,having a family member with a disability can have a
huge strain on daily life ,parking is never easy when you have a person in a
wheelchair it creates so many unnecessary problems,I feel so passionate and
have developed strong views for this group of vulnerable people in our
society,l don't believe I am alone with my thoughts ,it's the principal.many
services have been withdrawn in our area for vulnerable members of our

society,it is extremely hard to deliver a quality of life they deserve,without
resources available to them, implementing charges,is the lowest of the
low,surely the council can recoup the money from other areas, strive along
with other parents&professionals to do what our council is taking away from
our most vulnerable in Monmouthshire,I am sure there are many who will
back me .

pruecneotersn

Sent from my iPad

Page 102



Perrin, Amanda ‘

From: Perrin, Amanda

Sent: 31 March 2016 13:30
To:

Subject: RE: Car Parking Orders

e e S S

Sent: 31 March 2016 08:47

Perrin, Amanda <AmandaPerrin@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
subject: Car Parking Orders

Dear Amanda,

Abergavenny Town Council have considered the orders and have the following comments to
make:

4.1. Byefield Lane Car Park
The majority of Members were opposed to any change in charging there. Putting on a charge

every day will encourage more people to look for on-street parking in residential areas which then
makes it difficult for residents.

4.3. Blue Badge holders charge.

Members did not see in principle why car owning disabled people should avoid car parking

charges, but again the view was expressed that unless there is rigorous monitoring of on-street

parking by Traffic Wardens, there will simply be an increase in that. Also, it was understood that

Blue Badge holders are able to park on double yellow lines so long as they do not cause an

obstruction.. On balance it was therefore decided not to support a charge on blue badge holders.
.7. The suggestion of free parking after 4pm was considered and it was pointed out that it would

be more logical to allow it from 3:30pm as schools finish at about that time and those coming to

town directly after school would then be encouraged to do so.

4.12. No comments.

4.15. The progression to a penalty charge directly from 2 hours without the overstay charge was

considered to be quite restrictive. It was suggested that short stay should be increased to three

hours if that was to happen. A question was raised about how much was outstanding on penalty

notices. It has been quite high in the past.

There was discussion about the better outcome for car park users of pay on exit systems with

barriers. It was agreed to question again why this was not being considered.

There was also concern about why charges are not being levied in Caldicot and Usk. It seems

grossly unfair that the other towns take the burden when some still park free.

Finally, it was questioned how much the new parking equipment would cost.

| was instructed to make these representations to the County Council.

Best wishes,

Page 103



carparking@abergavenny.gov.uk

—Forwarded Message Attachment--
From:—

To: carparking@abergavenny.gov.uk

Subject: Proposed charges for car parking in Abergavenny
Date: Wed, 9 Mar 2016 21:23:50 +0000

Dear Sir/Madam.

I'am writing to oppose any further car parking charges in Abergavenny Borough, wherever and however they
are intended to be applied.

| am a regular visitor to Abergavenny where | have family, and where | was brought up. | use the town facilities
and shops on a daily basis, and | am a regular visitor to the general and flea markets in Abergavenny.

Itis a sad fact that since the closure of the cattle market the soul of the town has deadened somewhat. What is
needed in the town are initiatives to bring people permanently back to the shops and cafes of the borough. It
has been proved (often where car parking restrictions are lifted, or the pay machines are out of order) that car
parking charges are a deterrent to people spending time in any town where they are applied. This impacts on
the profitability of traders as shoppers will then go to out of town supermarkets and shopping centres where
usually parking is free and plentiful.

someone with close links to the town, | would not wish to see Abergavenny fall into further decay through,
what I believe, is short sighted opportunism by the county authorities..

Yours faithfully,

Page’104



Fage 1 UL

Read, Angharad

From: Read, Angharad

Sent: 21 March 2016 12:21

T

Subject: RE: Chepstow Car Parking

Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback received during
the consultation exercise.

Regards

for Car Park Manager

From: §§

Sent: 17 March 2016 16:25
To: Car Parking

Subject: Chepstow Car Parking

Dear Mr Hoggins

The proposals for re-designation of Car Parking in Chepstow as set out By Monmouthshire County
Council are of considerable concern to myself and many other residents of Chepstow and its
hinterland, and in particular the following

1. Long Stay; Drill Hall Car Park. This car park primary function is to service the Drill Hall
which has regular events during the daytime and evenings. To make such a change as the
council propose will have a very significant and detrimental effect on the viability of the hall,
which is the towns only venue capable of hosting a myriad of functions. I would question the
assertion of it being underutilize. This car park should retain its present format

2. Welsh Street Car Park. Here again it services the local shopping facilities and is constantly
subject to short term usage. To make changes as proposed could adversely affect the local
shops as without an easy parking solution shoppers could as easily shop elsewhere. Please
retain this in its present format

3. lappreciate that with the introduction of an enhanced railway system, the need for parking to
service it is required. Might it not be a more viable option to create a new car park at the rear
of the station on the vacant land there

Yours sincerely

Page 105
21/03/2016



Perrin, Amanda

From: icmrgiarichard.brsoy 27 @Yyahodien e

Sent: 15 March 2016 09:47
To: Car Parking
Subject: Car Park Review

Dear Sir/Madam
I would like to object to the new car parking proposal relating to blue badge holders being charged to park.

I understand there is a need to maximise revenue with tighter budgets to balance; but I think this proposal as
planned is unfair to disabled people. Disabled people often have no choice about the transport they use to get to a

town centre and also no choice about the distance they can get about and so are more obligated to park in the main
car parks.

With the limited mobility that a blue badge holder has the additional time added onto the end of any paid ticket

ould help but this doesn't change the fact that a disabled person doesn't have the same choices as an able bodied
person has.

I would see it as a fairer way to change the 'free’ time to the allowed 2 hour parking that a blue badge has elsewhere
first of all and then any additional time would be charged after this time has elapsed. | realise this will not be as
revenue lucrative to the council but it would be still beneficial. 2 hours would provide enough time for smaller
errands but still leaves scope for additional tasks when required.

Life with limited mobility isn't easy and can be painful and difficult. Even the simplest of errands involve planning
and so to add an additional burden to this is only going to dissuade disabled people to go out.

Rather than implement the full charging policy as planned | would urge you to reconsider and water down the
proposal as | have outlined above.

Yours faithfully

Page!106



Page 1 of |

Read, Angharad

From: Read, Angharad
Sent: 21 March 2016 12:27

L MENSERemBECK
Subject: RE: Carparking at Drill Hall.

Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback received during
the consultation exercise.

Regards

for Car Park Manager

S MICHABEBIRBRCK fma e ke ARttt som],

Sent: 17 March 2016 12:00
To: Car Parking
Subject: Carparking at Drill Hall.

If long term parking is implemented it will spoil the viability of the Drill Hall
as numerous events and meeting are held there during the day. At some
events the car park is full or it is difficult to find a space especially a
disabled space.

Yours faithfully..

Page 107
21/03/2016



Perrin, Amanda

_— ErD TS ——

Sent: 11 March 2016 16:20
To: Car Parking
Subject: Car parking for disabled

I have read the notice of intention regarding car parking. Regarding blue badge holders, as in my case, | am unable
to walk more than about 50 yards at one time, so that sometimes it is necessary to use more than one car park on
the same visit to Abergavenny. To take a 'worst case’, if | need to access, say, Rymans, Specsavers and the Post
Office, | need to start at Fairfield, move on to Tiverton Place and finally to Castle Street on the same visit. This needs
to be taken into account when detailing the changes in parking arrangements, and | trust this will be on the agenda.
Dr. A. F. Bissell, 31 Cresta Road, Abergavenny. NP7 7AU.

Sent from my iPad

Page 108



Perrin, Amanda

From: i

Sent: 15 March 2016 10:15

To: Car Parking

Subject: Monmouthshire County Council(off street parking places) Order 2016

For the attention of Mr Roger Hoggins
Dear Sir,

| am contacting you concerning the proposal that Blue Badge holders pay to park in all charging car
parks. | wish to object as this would cause severe financial hardship to my niece whose name is TN

& 20 year old daughter @iililpsuffers from Rett Syndrome and is very seriously disabled both
mentally and physically. She needs to be transported by car both by her carers and by@iil. Also, as she is
confined to a wheelchair and is unable to use her hands, it is difficult to manoeuvre her in and out of her
car.

| should also point out that Wl father lives in ANEG— —.9Abergavenny where there is
. airfield Car Park where there is a very limited number of disabled parking spaces. Should you find that
you have to introduce charges, would you consider providing more of these spaces.

Yours faithfull

Page 109



Perrin, Amanda

From: Hoggins, Roger

Sent: 18 March 2016 14:59

To:

Cc: Perrin, Amanda

Subject: RE: OBJECTION TO WELSH STREET CAR PARK BEING TURNED INTO A SHORT STAY
CAR PARK.

From:
nt: 11 March 2016 15:51
To: Hoggins, Roger <RogerHoggins@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Cc: Perrin, Amanda <AmandaPerrin@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: OBJECTION TO WELSH STREET CAR PARK BEING TURNED INTO A SHORT STAY CAR PARK.

Hi Roger
I am emailing you about the above proposition. | feel very strongly against this.

Itis totally unfair that staff working in Chepstow have to pay to park where as our MCC colleagues in other offices
are provided with free parking facilities. Now they are proposing to make the Welsh Street car park into a short
stay which we have been advised will increase the permit fee if we wish to continue parking there. | currently

pay £100 per quarter for the benefit of parking outside my workplace — MCC do not give a concession to staff, even
though free parking is provided in most other council offices. We are currently offered free parking in Chepstow
leisure centre — which is a 10 minute walk away. In the winter and bad weather this is not feasible especially as we
take laptops to and from the office.

| trust you will give this matter your full attention

Regards

Page 110



Perrin, Amanda

From: Hoggins, Roger
Sent: 18 March 2016 12:16
To:

Subject: RE: Car Park Chepstow

-

From:

nt: 17 March 2016 14:11
To: Hoggins, Roger <RogerHoggins@monmouthshire.gov.uk>; Perrin, Amanda

<AmandaPerrin@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Car Park Chepstow

Dear Both
Sorry to bother you but | have been approch_h’ d by staff located in the Library in Chepstow regarding the

| changes to 4 hours

be in and

is not unusual for them to

Officers currently pay to park there anyway for the day in work and it
out on district throughout the c;é The walk up to the leisure centre is time consuming so they would
e (MC rf:t totally by them doing this even though colleagues in other offices

ther pay and save tis
don’t have to pay to part close

‘J.]
~t

heir office)

| to enable officers to continue to park there during the working

1 walking to car at leisure centre

reduced work tir
nd payment for parking)
R e & s A i/ - - 5 Fr
Ticer time "on the jo am not asking fo

ir machine

Check your Posture at you

Page 111



Perrin, Amanda

— P

Sent: 12 March 2016 17:09
To: Car Parking
Subject: Car parking consultation

As there are no free parking spaces in the counties 3 main shopping towns why have free ones in other places -
hardly a fair position across the county is it.

Remember free parking at Cribbs Causeway and they have maintenance costs to!

Page 112



Perrin, Amanda

From: Hoggins, Roger

Sent: 18 March 2016 12:

To. —————v———

Subject: RE: OBJECTION TO WELSH STREET CAR PARK BEING TURNED INTO A SHORT STAY
CAR PARK.

From: {

Sent: 17 March 2016 15:06

Hoggins, Roger <RogerHoggins@monmouthshire.gov.uk>: Perrin, Amanda
<AmandaPerrin@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: OBJECTION TO WELSH STREET CAR PARK BEING TURNED INTO A SHORT STAY CAR PARK.

o
L o I MM s Thificn:

|

S P WABEIER R
R T —
T — i

Page 113



Perrin, Amanda

From: Perrin, Amanda

Sent: 31 March 2016 14:50

To:

Subject: RE: Carparking charges in Chepstow

Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback received during the
consultation exercise.

Regards
Amanda Perrin
Car Park Manager

----0Original Message-----
.m: hazelandbarie [mailto:hazeiandbarie@metronet.co.uk]
Sent: 31 March 2016 13:26

To: Car Parking <Ca rParking@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Carparking charges in Chepstow

Wrong email address at first.

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Carparking charges in Chepstow
Date: 31.03.2016 13:22

From:

To: <carparking@monmouthshire.co.uk>

Dear Sirs,

Comments: Re - Changes to charges in Chepstow carparks.

Fi=stly, | think its quite good to have a free hour at Welsh St &Nelson St carparks, but not sure at only shortstay 2
s? How about 3 hours maximum, would be better. Station rd ca rpark is not that big as long stay, the Castle

carpark did not seem to have a mention in the list for Chepstow but presume that would be long stay for people

wanting to spend time browsing the castle.

If the Town Council and Chamber of Commerce want us to shop in Chepstow then there are occasions when you

may need more than 2 hours; if you are browsing for new furniture or carpets for eg, and if you want people to use

cafes and restaurants. A lot of people, mainly older or disabled will not want to park down at the Castle and walk

up? My thinking is that one of those, Welsh St probably as its larger, needs to remain long stay. Hopefully workers

will use the Drill Hall. However, the problem | see with that is that the Drill Hall is used during the day for meetings

and other activities, for eg crafts etc for children in the holidays.

Eg, U3A meet in the Drill Hall (usually fill the Drill Hall, a lot of people)jonce a month on a Tues afternoon, again alot

of elderly who want to park nearby. But what with some parking kept separate for local residents, and then any

longstay workers in the town, may not leave many spaces for general public? During the summer months the Castle

car park gets quite busy!

Its good the Station car park will be kept ata £1 a day, but that still adds £5 per wk to the already extortionate rail

fares for regular commuters and its not very big! With all the building planned for our side, Sedbury/ Tutshill, in the

near future, plus all planned for the Mabey Bridge site, and Transport plans that assume people will use public

transport to get to work in Bristol, Newport and Cardiff, as there's still not much employment in the Chepstow and

surrounds, will we need far more parking areas for using trains and buses?

Yours faithfully,

L

Page:114



Perrin, Amanda

From: 4

Sent: 14 March 2016 19:25 T
To: Car Parking; Hickman, Martin

Subject: Proposed car parking charges at Byefield Lane Abergavenny

| wish to object to the proposed charges on the following grounds; The charges will unduly penalise some of the
most poorly paid employees in Abergavenny i.e those who who work in the local shops.

The charges are contrary to the report to the government by Mary Portas regarding the regeneration of town
centres.This found that one of the main problems was the lack of car parking especially for short periods.These
charges will discourage visits to Abergavenny.

The effect of these charges will be to encourage the use of out of town supermarkets.|f the effect is for shops to
close the council will lose revenue overall.

It will encourage parking in all other places such as Nevill Hall Hospital.

If the charges were to go ahead | want reassurance that all revenues will be used for transport purposes only as
decreed by law.

R o S

g

Page 115



Perrin, Amanda

From: Perrin, Amanda

Sent: AN MAsevsle 9NVI1C A0 £

To: B}

Subject: RE: Blue Badge Parking Objection
e

Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback received during the
consultation exercise.

Regards
Amanda Perrin
Car Park Manager

————— Original Maceann

g
sent: 30 March 2016 10:08
To: Car Parking <CarParking@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Blue Badge Parking Objection

Head of Operations
Dear Mr Hoggins
I attended the meeting at Usk County Hall and expressed my views regarding Blue Badge Parking.
My son Jamie Farr is Down's Syndrome and sadly 9 years ago was taken ill and is now paralised from the waiste
down and completely wheelchair bound. He is 42 years old and until he was wheelchair bound did not require a Blue
Badge. He attends the Studio in Monmouth where a member of care staff will drop him off stopping in the carpark
for about 20minutes in the morning and returning again in the afternoon to collect him. Also Jamie has to attend the
Doctors surgery where again he has to be taken in his own car which we parents provided for him. Until Jamie was
wheelchair bound I did not realise how difficult it was to plan ahead where we are able to go that we can manage
the wheelchair pavements shops etc. Jamie enjoys going out and about leads a full life. | feel that we have been
lucky in Monmouthsire with things like My Day and My Life and would be prepared to pay if Jamie has to stay longer
than just being dropped of for his day activities but feel that people using wheelchairs should be able to park close

» activies free of charge.
vo hope that you consider this very carefully as | feel so much has been done in recent years to enhance the lives of
people in wheelchairs so that they can lead as normal a life as possible.
Thanking You
Yours sincerely

Page'116



Page 1 of 1

Read, Angharad

From: Read, Angharad
Sent: 21 March 2016 12:24
R —
To: _
Subject: RE: Blue Badge proposals

Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback received during
the consultation exercise.

—

Regards

for Car Park Manager

From. _ b
Sent: 20 March 2016 19:27
To: Car Parking

Subject: Blue Badge proposals

I wish to lodge an objection to one part of your proposed changes to car-parking charges in the
county. I am a Blue-Badge holder due to mobility problems. An additional aspect of my disability is
peripheral neuropathy which, in practical terms, means that I have extremely limited powers of grip
and am unable to use a coin-operated machine. If you implement your changes I will instantly be
excluded from council-run car parks in Monmouth, my home town.

If you decide to press ahead I would ask that I am contacted so that someone can explain this
regressive measure.

S —
- -

Page 117
21/03/2016



‘.

|

i

17 March 2016

OBJECTION TO CHANGES TO PARKING IN CHEPSTOW

Dear Roger Hoggins,

I would like to express my objection to the changes proposed to the Car Park in Chepstow, changing
this form a long stay to a short stay car park, this will cause staff of Monmouthshire County Council,
who use this car park to attend work — the majority of those already purchase parking permits to use
the car park — this cost is not reduced for Staff of Monmouthshire County Council and as far as |
know in Chepstow we are the only employees who need to pay for parking. | believe that the
proposed changes would result in a large increase that we already pay for our permits, which | do
not feel reflects the Fairness side of the MCC strapline as like | say at no other offices within
Monmouthshire County Council do staff pay for parking. (could there be a concession for staff
members which could reduce this expense?).

I myself came to Chepstow to work in the Contact Centre due to the fact that | could park near my
place of work, | know there is the option to use the Leisure Centre Car Park but coming from
Cwmbran and the walk then needed to and from the building would add about an hour onto my
already long day , and | suffer with a heart complaint and am a diabetic so this would cause me
stress and discomfort especially when we have to take our laptops back and forth with us.

I do hope that you will consider the staff of Monmouthshire County Council that are working in the
Chepstow Library Building or other buildings within the Chepstow Area. | do not object to paying for
a permit but do object that the price will increase to park in the car park due to the proposed
changes especially when we are the only Employees who work for Monmouthshire County Council
who have to pay to park near their place of work.

Kind Regards

e AT |

Page 118



Perrin, Amanda

 ————

From: — 2 s —
Sent: 11 March 2016 16:52

To: Car Parking

Subject: Response to consultation

I have read the documents relating to the proposed changes to car parking in Monmouthshire.

* Why not make all car parks free of charge but still time-limited? This would encourage trade to all areas and benefit
every part of the community.

* Alternative suggestion: Standardise the charges e.g. £1 per two hours across all car parks.

I realise car parks have to be maintained but failure to encourage people to use car parks sensibly is driving away
trade.

Page 119



Perrin, Amanda

From: Perrin, Amanda

Sent: 04 Aﬁrit 2016 08:51
To: ' .
Subject: rt: car parking charges
e

e _____‘
From: .2 gl
“ant: 03 April 2016 17:54

.v: Car Parking <CarParking@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Fw: car parking charges

----Original Message---—____

From::

Datc. vs/u4/20106 1/:49

To: < >
Subj: car parking charges

I would like to express my anger at the proposed charges for disabled people to park in
Monmouthshire car parks. My mother is 91 and has very limited mobility so relies on her
blue badge to be able to shop and use facilities.

Also why oh why are some towns and villages in Monmouthshire entitled to FREF parking,
whilst others are charged? We all pay our council tax to Monmouthshire so surely ALL
should be entitled to the same services irrespective of our place of residence.

If parking charges were in place everywhere the cost could be reduced and the council would
still have more money with which to provide our services.

Page'120



Perrin, Amanda

From: i_ o
Sent: 12 March 2016 09:45

To: Car Parking

Subject: Car Parking Consultation

I have no objection to the principle of car park charging. However, this is subject to the following matters
being addressed.

1 If you plan to introduce family or mother and toddler parking bays, you need to enforce it regularly as,
along with disabled parking, it is often abused and just serves those people who have a blatant disregard to
laws or services provided to the most vulnerable.

2 In order to justify car parking, the council needs to do more to encourage safer walking and cycling
provision in towns to encourage all ages to avoid car use as much as possible. I live in Usk and cycling in
and around the town is very hazardous and there is no cycle provision. I suggest the Council does a survey

“bike use in the town as you will be shocked how few children you will see using bikes as it is dangerous.
it would be interesting to compare to other towns where there is cycling provision.

I should be grateful if you would report this back to the relevant committee at the end of your consultation
period.

Regards

—

_“

Page 121



Read, Angharad

From: Read, Angharad

Sent: 21 March 2016 12:25
To: .

Subject: RE: Parking consultation
Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback received during
the consultation exercise.

Regards

for Car Park Manager

From:.

Sent: 16 March 2016 17:56
To: Car Parking

Subject: Parking consultation

Please can I add my comments for your consideration on proposed parking changes.

My mother has Parkinsons and my father is profoundly deaf. They use their blue badge regularly in
Monmouth. It provides them with the option of easy parking without having to worry about change,
walking to meters and checking they have the right time in their minds to return to the car on time.
They also come into town when they need cheering up with a coffee or just a change of scenery.
Their life was not one of ease my dad worked in the steelworks and that is the reason he is now deaf.
After a full working life its nice to feel that people who need a little help are getting it. Introducing
charges I am sure would cut down on trips making visits for essential needs only. It would also add
an element of stress to their trips. This would be a real shame, is it really necessary to hit the people
who need help and deserve a bit of a good turn?

Personally I would also hate to see charges at the rowing club. My children row there representing
their town and school. I have to collect them regularly and they have large bags of kit. Why charge
the parents who are only there to support their children and towns sporting success. Its not even that
close to town its only used usually for sports access.

Are we supposed to lug the kit all the way to the Rockfield car park if thats the reason you're using
for new parking charges there?

Regards . .

—
g —

nt from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

Page 122
21/03/2016



ragc 1 uvi i

From: Read, Angharad

Sent: 21 March 2016 12:19

To: i e ——
Subject: RE: Changes to car parking

Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback received during
the consultation exercise.

Regards

for Car Park Manager

From.  emssmmem—— .

Sent: 18 March 2016 14:20
To: Car Parking
Subject: Changes to car parking

Dear Mr Hoggins,

[ am dismayed at the plans to introduce car parking charges to the Byfield Lane car park in
Abergavenny. The town is competing for visitors to its shops and other amenities with nearby places
like Cwmbran which has free car parking. Other nearby towns like Usk also have free parking. I
think this puts us at a disadvantage, even though it is 'only' £1.00 for a day. 1 wish to register my
objection.

I think consideration should also be given for a free 20 minute stay for those just visiting one shop or
office - otherwise one has to pay for two hours.

Yours sincerely
_-ﬂl-—-'

Page 123

21/03/2016



Perrin, Amanda

From: Perrin, Amanda
Sent: 30 March 2016 15:04
To: _
Subject: RE: Objection to proposed car parking charges for Blue Badge Holders
| TTT—————
From: Al ;
————————

“~nt: 24 March 2016 16:43
ot Car Parking <CarParking@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to proposed car parking charges for Blue Badge Holders

To whom it may concern

| wish to raise my concern and lodge an objection to the proposals for charging blue badge holders in
Abergavenny car parks. As a carer for a family member who is suffering with terminal stomach cancer and
who has been awarded a blue badge | feel it is very unfair to penalise people who are very ill or disabled
when other towns allow blue badge holders to park without cost. An extra free hour concession over the

tariff paid would be of no benefit to people who are very ill as in our case, since we would not be using a
space for more than an hour during our stay in a car park.

I would further question why it remains free to park in the car park in Usk for everyone. Surely it would be
fairer to introduce charges in Usk car park.

rould be grateful for a response
il

Page'124



Perrin, Amanda

From: Perrin, Amanda

Sent: 30 March 2016 15:08

To:

Subject: RE: car parking
“"-——'

From: g e r—J
“nt: 26 March 2016 15:52
subject: car parking

To whom it may concern,

Is it not bad enough that someone may be disabled in some way and then to take away some small benefit
that they may have i.e. a blue badge which allows for free parking? | do not agree that blue badge holders
should pay for parking - what is/will be the point in having such a badge. | do not have a blue badge, so am
not showing any bias here. Just another way of fleecing people of their hard earned cash - and how much
extra revenue would this really generate?

Can | also bring to your attention regarding the use of the English language i.e. it is not disabled parking
that is needed (I think most drivers are guilty of that at some point), but parking for the disabled. The same
goes for public toilets -- no-one wants a disabled toilet, but toilets for the disabled are most welcome. | am
amazed that this has not been recognised by anyone before. Anyone up for getting these signs changed?

regards,

- ———

Page 125



Read, Angharad

From: Read, Angharad

Sent: 21 March 2016 12:23

TON —

Cc: :

Subject: RE: Car Parking Charges ETC Chepstow

Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback received during
the consultation exercise.

Regards

for Car Park Manager

- =

me:“rh._—-——-—d
Sent: 18 March 2016 16:49

To: Car Parkina
Cc: b
Subject: Car Parking Charges ETC Chepstow

Dear Mr Hoggins

At a recent meeting of the Chepstow Society the above proposal came under discussion. Members
were concerned at the effects it will have upon the Drill Hall Car park. The Drill hall is presently the
most used Centre for events in the Chepstow Area It is used for events and attractions some times
for short periods morning and afternoon as well as in the evenings. We would dispute any idea that it
is underused. If it were to be full with Long term parking then the Drill Hall could be undermined as
a centre for events, films etc.

The Welsh Street parking is we think also used by people catching trains at the Railway station and
if this is reduced to a Short Term park a lot of inconvenience could arise as parking close to the
Station is totally inadequate and is one of the larger factors inhibiting the expansion of Rail travel in
this area. The Society holds the strong opinion that action should be taken sooner rather than later to
make use of the area of vacant land to the east of the Station so that a proper start can be made on
solving Chepstow's parking problems.

We hope that you will take into account these representations before making any order which will
effect the parking regulations in the Chepstow Area, especially those which concern the Drill Hall
Carpark.

Regards etc

Page 126
21/03/2016



Perrin, Amanda

From: Perrin, Amanda

Sent: 15 Marc _09:38

To: o

Subject: RE: Draft Monmouthshire County Council Parking Places Order 2016
-

F"““N—-_—-———m'
1t: 14 March 2016 15:44 o e
To: Perrin, Amanda <AmandaPerrin@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Draft Monmouthshire County Council Parking Places Order 2016

Y

———— ;i

A, i ORI L F

From: Perrin, Amanda [ 1

Sent: 09 March 2016 17:15

To: Abergavenny Town Council ( ) <

Caerwent Community Council ( )< >; Caldicot Town Council
( )< >: Chepstow Town Council (

< >: Crucorney Community Council ( )
< >: Devauden Community Council (

< >: Goetre Fawr Community Council ( )
< >: Grosmont Community Council ( )

Page 127



Perrin, Amanda

From: Perrin, Amanda
Sent: 30 March 2016 15:06
T e s
To: N
Subject: RE: Carp parking proposal objections (OFFICIAL)
From:1

Sent: 25 March 2016 19:40

* Car Parking <CarParking@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Co: 3

Subject: Carp parking proposal objections (OFFICIAL)

This email has been classified as

Roger,

Can | please provide a representation of objection to the proposed car parking order revision regarding off street
parking places 2016 on behalf of local officers of Gwent Police in Monmouthshire.

My concerns regarding the adjustment to parking charges focuses on the charging of disabled blue badge holders
and the concessions proposed.

' are cautious regarding this proposal due to disabled blue badge holders, under the local authorities traffic
orders exemptions 2000 and road traffic act 1984, being provided exemptions to local traffic orders.
Ultimately our concerns will be that disabled blue badge holders will instead utilise their ability to park on double

yellow lines for free instead of parking in the car parks resulting in extra pressure on the road network of

Monmouthshire in our towns due to vehicles parked in areas where it has been deemed that a restriction is
required.

For your consideration

Regards

Page 128



Read, Angharad

From: Read, Angharad
Sent: 21 March 2016 12:22

R

Subject: RE: Chepstow Car parking Changes

Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback received during
the consultation exercise.

Regards

for Car Park Manager

From:
Sent: 17 March 2016 10:43
To:

Car Parking -
Cc: ’-__ -

: e ———
Subject: Chepstow Car parking Changes

Dear Mr Hoggins,

This Society discussed your proposed car parking changes in Chepstow yesterday and are
particularly concerned at two aspects.

First, your proposal to make the Welsh Street car park short term will cause considerable
congestion in the town as it is used by many rail commuters. As you may know, Chepstow
desperately needs an adequate station car park and, if commuters have to vacate the Welsh Street
car park, we do not know where they will go.

Second, the Drill Hall is Chepstow’s only events venue. It is used most days, both in the day and in
the evening, and if the car park becomes long term, it will fill with commuters and the use of the
Drill Hall will become very difficult. We have seen that you say that it is underutilised, with which

we do not agree, but to fill it with long term parkers may well affect the viability of Chepstow’s only
venue.

We would appreciate your urgent consideration of these points and if there is anything you can to
help create a station car park on the vacant land at the rear of the station it would solve many of
Chepstow’s parking problems.

Regards

This email has been sent from a virus-free computer protected by Avast.
www.avast.com

Page 129
21/03/2016



Perrin, Amanda

From: Perrin, Amanda

Sent: 21 March 2016 15:12

To: 5

Subject: RE: Disabled Parking Charges
Attachments: Equality Impact Assessment Form.pdf

T -

e R
Sent: 17 March 2016 12:24

To: Car Parking <CarParking@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Suhject: Disabled Parking Charges
Importance: High

My wife is a Registered Disable person having suffering from a certain illness for over 40 years. | am the
lawyer in all of this.

You are of course governed by the Equality Act of 2010 and need please to see the Equality Impact
statement which must follow of course any decision undertaken by the Authority.

Then your process is | say flawed in that Torfaen and Blaenau Gwent do not apply such charges and you
‘nnot discriminate against those who happen to say live in Cheptow.

I truly believe that to date your process in arriving at the decision flies both in the face of Wednesbury and
the 2010 Act. | have no doubt that a Judge in the High Court would rule that there is an arguable case for a
JR in respect of your decision making process.

Then of course the Chancellor had his bite of disabled persons yesterday

Overall | think you have considerable problems and within seven days | need to see please the impact
statement

Yours

e

Page 130



Read, A_ngharad

From: Read, Angharad

Sent: 21 March 2016 12:25

To:

Subject: RE: Chepstow car parking changes

Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback
received during the consultation exercise.

Regards
for Car Park Manager

————— Original Macm~~—- T T P ——

From: ; g
H | e — —— -
Sent: I8 Mrcﬁ ”E 11:10

To: Car Parking
Subject: Chepstow car parking changes

Mr Hoggins

My wife and 1 attend events at the Drill Hall on average twice a week ,and are
acerned that the proposed changes will rule out parking in Chepstow while attending

e.ents at the Drill Hall .The proposed.changes will lead to a decline and closure of

the Drill Hall .Which is a valuable community asset ,that is well used and brings

business into the town.The Drill Hall is about to become a trust. ,the proposed.

Changes to the Drill Hall parking will invalidate this ,as with out a parking

Facility the Drill Hall will become financially untenable.

Therefore please do not ruin this wonderful community asset.

Keith and Sallie James

Sent from my iPad

Page 131



Perrin, Amanda

] IS
From: N

Sent: 10 March 2016 22:48

To: Car Parking

Cc: Howarth, Simon G. M.; Howard, Giles

Subject: Fw: Byfield Lane car park, Abergavenny.

On Thursday, 10 March 2016, 22:45, — e R ()

For the attention of Mr Roger Hoggins (Resent to correct address)

Further to the public notice displayed in today's Abergavenny Chronicle, | note that the only

remaining free parking area in Abergavenny is to become a "Long Stay Charging Car park", and

wish to register my objection to this change because this is the only car park in the town where
_king is not chargeable (Except on Tuesdays)

The result of this will be that people working in the town will be subjected to an additional cost of

attending work of at least £250 per annum. To many of those working in the town, this may

represent 1.2% of meir Wﬁﬁesl which will undoubtefil_v nof be reflected in wage increases.
— —

Page 132



Monmouthshire County Council
The Rhaydr
Usk

‘anmouthshire.

Dear Mr Hoggins
RE: Car parking charges in Abergavenny

I was very saddened to see that you are considering charging for parkin§ in the only free car park in Abergavenny and
also increasing the general fee in all car parks. In a time of austerity and economic hardship I was sad to see that
instead of supporting the High Street, its workers and the shoppers you are instead making it harder for all.

It seemed to me that one free car park for people who are working in the town was very fair, after all no one wants to
be taxed extra for going to work. Bycfieltg> Lane car park is not the most accessible car park for the elderly or infirm or
those with young children so it was really not taking away huge amounts of people from the towns alternative fee
paying car parks.

n’t help but think a forward looking council would be providing an initial free hour for parking in all its car parks,
. study after study has shown how detrimental car park charging is to a town. Cwmbran is a case in point being a
very thriving town with free parking. I seem to remember that when the car park machines in Cardigan broke down
there was a substantial increase in footfall which would of been of great help to the businesses of the town and also to
the inhabitants of the town and its neighbourhood. :

I notice also how difficult it is for those with young children who have to leave their children in the car to go to the
pay machine or struggle to take them to the machine and then back to the car, especially in the rain. One hour free
would go a long way to making life easier for people shopping in Abergavenny. I also note how many people struggle
to use the machine, I have helped many people who cannot figure out how it works or have forgotten their number
plate; again very irritating in bad weather.

I remember well how enthusiastic the Abergavenny Council was about the BID and in point of fact the only thing the
town needs to benefit the retailers and office based businesses and the towns’ people of Abergavenny is free car
parking or at least a move in that direction, allowing an initial free period.

I have shopped in Abergavenny for many many years and I can see more and more shops closing and more charity
shops arriving. Please do not put the nail in the coffin for our lovely town and help the High Street to survive these
tough times and furthermore do not try to extract more money from already struggling shoppers and shop workers.

Page 133



Read, Angharad

From: Read, Angharad
Sent: 24 March 2016 08:22
| R —— e i
To:
T
Subject: RE: MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (OFF STREET PARKING PLACES) Order 2016

Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback received during
the consultation exercise.

Regards

for Car Park Manager

From: ____ R
Sent: 23 March 2016 13:59
To: Car Parking

Subject: MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (OFF STREET PARKING PLACES) Order 2016

Good Afternoon,

Members of the Community Council have welcomed the creation of additional parking opposite the
fire station in Monmouth. It is felt that this will benefit people living in their wards when visiting and
working in Monmouth.

However, reservations were expressed as to the lack of any safe road crossing on Rockfield Road.

Regards,

Page 134
24/03/2016



Perrin, Amanda

From: Perrin, Amanda

Sent: 30 March 2016 15:14

To: —

Subject: RE: Carp parking proposal objections (OFFICIAL)

From:.t . _— e — TR

~ent: 29 March 2016 09:5 ] e e —— _

NN = drking <CarParking@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Cc:

Subject: RE: Carp parki-n;g_pr'bﬁ[;osat objections_(o FFI_(-I'IAL)

Page 135



rage | ot 2

Read, Angharad

From: Read, Angharad

Sent: 21 March 2016 12:24
T e .
o:

Subject: RE: Proposed Changes to MCC Car Parks

Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback received during
the consultation exercise.

Regards

for Car Park Manager

. e T— _ ———
From:.

Sent: 18 March 2016 18:54 T
To: Car Parking
Subject: Proposed Changes to MCC Car Parks

Attn. Mr R Hoggins,

| understand Monmouthshire County Council is currently conducting a consultation on its car parks
and is soon to decide on changes to these facilities in the County and in particular those provided in
the Chepstow area.

| have familiarised myself with the proposed changes recommended by MCC and have a number of
concerns particularly related the proposal to introduce car parking charges for Blue Badge Holders.

Blue Badge Holders by the very fact they qualified to be awarded this status means they have very
limited mobility. Introducing a car parking payment requirement for this category of motorists will
make it a most onerous task every time they are required to use the car park facilities in Chepstow.

Under the proposed change a car parking payment will require to be made at the Pay Kiosk. Hence
the first task a Disabled Driver is required to do following parking their Car is to visit the Pay Kiosk
located in the Car Park, pay the necessary fee and return to their parked car in order to properly
display the registered parking ticket.

This is an additional double journey a Disabled Person can do well without.

Bear in mind Disabled Drivers will require walking aid facilities, i.e., Waking Sticks or Wheeled
Rollators and the like. Struggling to extradite these aids from their car, secure their car, traverse
their way through the car park to the Pay Kiosk, conduct the paying process and return to unlock
their car in order to display the parking ticked as required, is in my opinion, grossly unreasonable
on disabled and generally frail and elderly people prior to the shopping task they wished to
conduct. Many will not be prepared to go through this difficult process and will, either decide NOT
to visit Chepstow Town Centre for their shopping or more adversely (as far as other motorists are
concerned) park with abandon in areas where restriction to normal car parking exists, i.e., double
yellow lines, etc.

In summary, the introduction car park charging for Blue Badge Holders will have a serious affect on
the quality of health of Disabled Car Users whilst having a direct impact on Chepstow shops, in
terms of reduced footfall and disruption to traffic flow.

This proposal of introducing car parking charges for Blue Badge Holders requires to be dropped.

Best regards.

Page 136
21/03/2016



Perrin, Amanda

From: Perrin, Amanda

Sent: 30 March 2016 15:03

To: _

Subject: RE: Chepstow car parking charges
From:

“~nt: 24 March 2016 11:54
. »: Car Parking <CarParking@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Chepstow car parking charges

Chepstow needs people to stop here, even if only for a short time, to spend their money.

Proposals to charge or increase cost of parking in Chepstow will deter any footfall in the town.

And a bypass for Chepstow. Wayhey, no need to stop here!!! Sort out the junction by Tesco, sort out St
Lawrence roundabout and have free parking for two hours.

Page 137



Perrin, Amanda

Erom: Perrin, Amanda
Sent: 31 March 2016 14:48
To; —
Subject: RE: Byefield lane carpark
——
3 —
From

nt: 37 March 2016 12:13
sz Car Parking <CarParking@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Byefield lane carpark

Dear Sir,

As a daily user of byefield lane car park to use Castle Meadows to walk my dog I strongly object to non
Tuesday parking charges being imposed.It will make people park on the streets around the town and make
congestion worse, Look at the road side parking on Merthyr Road on a Tuesday to see the issue.I guess this
is a fund raising solution rather than an parking solution.

om

AR

Page 138



Read, Angharad

From: Read, Angharad

Sent: 21 Margh 2016 12:25

To: '

Subject: RE: Parking near Monmouth rowing club

Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback

received during the consultation exercise.

Regards

for Car Park Manager

Sent: L/ mMarcn ZuUlb 14:43 S
To: Car Parking
Subject: Parking near Mommouth rowing club

Dear sir

T understand you are consulting on parking charges at subject car park I would like
derstand why you are so keen to discourage visitors from coming to Monmouth by

vnarging for parking. The funds generated are not spent on road repairs ( look how

many potholes remain unattended) They are not spent on new roads, look at the

congestion, so they are being spent on excessive overheads and other MCC activities

Towns will prosper if the motorist is encouraged to visit and stay, parking charges
the opposite EESS——
| s

Page 139

to

do



Perrin, Amanda

From: Perrin, Amanda
Sent: 01 April 2016 11:33
To: i l

Subject: RE: Car parking

Deagp

Thank you for your communication, the comments will be considered with other feedback received during the
consultation exercise.

Regards
Amanda Perrin
Car Park Manager

-----0riginal Message-----
“rom:dl

nt: 31 March 2016 17:13
To: Car Parking <CarParking@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Car parking

Dear Mr Hoggins

As a resident of Abergavenny | find myself paying £1 every time | need to park my car - even for a short period of

time. | used to live in Cwmbran where all the parking is free! As a result Cwmbran shopping is thriving whereas
towns like Abergavenny are not.

I note that the Byefield car park is now going to charge a daily rate. This is currently used by many employees in
Abergavenny. This will be another burden on low paid workers.

I have friends living in Malvern where residents can pay an annual fee of £25 for parking; this enables them to park
for short periods of time as long as they display their parking card.
Why can't we have similar schemes in Monmouthshire?

Sincerely

e

S————

Page 140



Perrin, Amanda

To:
Subject: RE: Objection to Welsh Street Car Park, Chepstow being turned into a Short Stay
Car Park
——
L BE
Fromi

— N
Sent: 18 March 2016 10:01

Hoggins, Roger <RogerHoggins@monmouthshire.gov.uk>; Perrin, Amanda
_.mandaPerrin@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to Welsh Street Car Park, Chepstow being turned into a Short Stay Car Park

Hi Roger

| am e-mailing you regarding the propositions for the Welsh Street car Park being turned in to a Short Stay car
park as | am wishing to object against this and feel very strongly about this being changed.

| work in Chepstow and pay to park here which is currently £100 per quarter but if they make the changes to
Welsh Street Car Park as proposed above this means that the cost of the permit is going to increase which will
therefore cost us more in parking charges. The permitis going to increase from £100 which | currently pay to
£125.00 costing me an extra £25 a quarter (£100 a year) this is a large sum to be paying for parking. | think this
is very unfair as we here in Chepstow are in the minority of employees who have to actually pay for park. Most
other MCC buildings do not have to pay for parking.

| uo feel very strongly regarding this as MCC employees we are not offered any type of concession for parking
charges which | think personally we should be as other offices do not even have to pay for parking. There is
free parking in Chepstow Leisure Centre but this is not practical especially in the bad weather and winter as
this is a 10-15 minute walk away also we do have to take home bulky folders and laptops to and from the
office.

If these proposals do go ahead can we as MCC staff have a discount on the parking permit charges?
| trust you will take these comments on board

Thanks

Page 141



Perrin, Amanda

From: ~—

Sent: 12 March 2016 08:00 -
To: Car Parking

Subject: Byefield Lane Car parking

Good morning,

I would like to object to the council's plan to scrap the free carpark in favor of a daily charge of £1. This will hit the
pockets of the low paid shop workers, retailers and has the potential to affect trade in the town, damaging
businesses. | urge you not to go ahead with the plan.

Thank you

Regards

a—'

Page 142



Perrin, Amanda

From: Contact

Sent: 14 March 2016 15:19 __

To: — _ —

Cc: Car Parking

Subject: RE: Byefield Car Parking Charges.
From:”

———— - 2

—r——————
Sent: 13 March 2016 17:38
To: Contact <Contact@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Byefield Car Parking Charges.

ar Sir

I note that you now intend to charge for parking at the above car park. This will now mean every car park in
Abergavenny incurs a charge. [ can understand for those car parks within ease access of the shops, but not

ly is this a fair distance from the shopping centre but also has a steep hill and is not only used by shoppers
but people using the park , river walk and visiting the castle.

I am not a resident of Abergavenny but currently visit 4 or 5 times a month as | like the town, shops and
market and spend money within the town. I can park for free in Cwmbran and will now have to consider no
longer visiting or reducing my visits to the town and therefore trade lost to the traders and to Waitrose
which I also visit when coming to Abergavenny.

J e —

_ I———

Page 143



Perrin, Amanda

From: Hoggins, Roger

Sent: 21 March 2016 12:26

To e o
Subject: RE: Car Parks Order

From: .

T . T —
Sent: 20 March 2016 18:06
: Car Parking <CarParking@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Cc: Hoggins, Roger <RogerHoggins@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Car Parks Order

Hi
| wish to make representations and objections to the recently advertised car parking order.

| attach the draft order with some corrections which are required (this is not an objection). The corrections

are shown as “comments”. | have not done a complete check but the corrections | have noted indicate
that perhaps a more detailed check is necessary.

| believe that the Blestium Street Car Park (at the entrance to the sports ground) may be part of
Chippenham Village Green. If so, then probably that proposai is unlawful.

| seem to recall that the land at Rockfield Road was part of “exchange land” in relation to certain proposals
relation to Chippenham Village Green. If so, then there were restrictions placed on the land at Rockfield
Road which would preclude the use of the land for a car park. Whether or not the land was “exchange

land”, the land at Rockfield Road is open space and there should have been an appropriation of the land
under section 122 of the Local Government Act 1972.

The land at Wyebridge Street is also open land. There should have been a formal appropriation as
mentioned above.

Regards

Page 144



Perrin, Amanda

From: ———— . -

Sent: 12 March 2016 10:40

To: Car Parking

Cc Dovey, David L. S.

Subject: Proposed charges to The Station Car Park, Chepstow
Hello

I have read your consultation plans to introduce a £1.00 per day car park charge at the Station Car Park n
Chepstow.

I work in Gloucester and commute to work every day using the train which costs £13.50 per day. Having an
additional £20.00 per month attached to my travel expenses will now make this journey prohibitative and I
will be forced to drive. If I am in this position I expect many other commuters will also make the same
decision.

whilst I appreciate that the council needs to raise revenue during this time of austerity, it is a great pity that
the council is not supporting sustainable means of transport.

I would urge the council to reconsider this proposal to help the citizens of Monmouthshire continue to work
and support the rail network in our county.

Page 145



Perrin, Amanda

o ed—

From: {

— e
Sent: 09 March 2016 14:39

To: Car Parking

Subject: Notice of Intention to make a permanent order

Dear Mr Hoggins,

| have read your notice in today's Beacon. | am a resident of Monmouth and was surprised to see
that the new Rockfield Road car park has been listed under "long stay charging car parks", when
all reports until now have said that it will be a free car park. Further down the Order, under point
2, you say that the car park in Rockfield Road is a "proposed free car park". Which is it it to be?

In addition, can you please explain why there are never any charges at the car parks in Usk, when
Monmouth and Abergavenny both seem to have their free car parks taken away? This is hardly a
democratic situation.

PRS-

Page 146



Perrin, Amanda

From: Perrin, Amanda

Sent: 04 April 2016 08:54

To: S

Subject: RE: Abergavenny parking
f

From#

T T —
nt: 02 April 2016 10:39

To: Car Parking <CarParking@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Abergavenny parking

I think £4 to park all day is far too much. Is Fairfield going to be cheaper as this is where workers tend to
park now?

When will these charges come into effect?

If I just want to park briefly could there please be a 20p for 30 min charge? This would probably stop people
parking illegally if they only want to stop to pick something up eg. From Argos or the post office.

Page 147



Perrin, Amanda

From: Perrin, Amanda

Sent: . 31 March 201A 14'54

To: e ey U STT EE

Subject: RE: Changes to parking fees in Abergavenny
From: e

@ -t 31 varch 2016 14:50
To: Car Parking <CarParking@ monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Changes to parking fees in Abergavenny

Dear Mr Hoggins,

| was disappointed to read on the council's website that there are plans to charge £1 every day for parking
at the Byefield car park in Abergavenny. |ama shopper and not a shop-owner but | believe free parking
really helps local businesses, and this is the car park I always choose to use even for short visits. With these
changes, | will have to pay even if | just want to pop into the bank, go to a doctor's appointment, and will
probably spend time trawling around the smaller (more convenient) car parks where it will be the same

price to park, leading to unnecessary congestion and frustration. What about a compromise of free for the
first 2 hours, then £1 for the whole day?

| think you will find it leads to under-utilisation of this carpark on every day - and not just Tuesdays. Also,
‘ith the closure of the cattle market, | don't understand why Tuesdays are still chargeable.

Are you not worried more people looking for free parking will park in the hospital carpark?

yours sincerely

_—#

C

‘.‘* i p— -
e-- —

Page 148



Perrin, Amanda

From: Perrin, Amanda

Sent: 30 March 2016 15:01

To: v

Subject: RE: Charging for the free car park

From{ B ._

nt: 24 March 2016 11:16
To: Car Parking <CarParking@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Charging for the free car park

AT ———

To Roger Hoggins,

Hi i just wanted to let you know that i have started a petition against the proposal to start charging for the
free car park in Abergavenny. As a business owner in Nevill street i'm very concerned about the effect that
this will have on my business and my staff who have no choice but to park in town as they don't live in the

surrounding area. This is a very big extra cost that they will have to find every year in order to come to
work.

Please let me know when you need the petition's by.

kind regards

Page 149



Perrin, Amanda

From: Hoggins, Roger
Sent: 11 March 2016 09-11
To: - | ———
e —— L —
Subject: RE: Byefield Lane Free Car Park (exdudinm&w...
)
From
at: 11 March 2016 08:18
Tos i _Jouthshire.gov.uk>
B }

e e S M=
Subject: Byefield Lane Free Car Park (excluding Tuesdays today)...

Attention Roger Hoggins, Head of Operations, Monmouthshire CC

Hi,

I’ve just had my attention drawn to your proposals to start charging for other days outside of Tuesday
(market day) at the above car park by an article in the Abergavenny Chronicle.

I want to register my objection to this change as it just seems a way of increasing taxes on the local
population that will exacerbate parking in the more central car parks to the town. Not only will this
discourage more physical exercise - my weight loss since moving here last year on retirement has been
- nsiderable - but removes part of the old-world charm of Abergavenny that is such a refreshing change

1om Surrey from where we relocated. 1 should pint out that although I'm English my wife is 100% Welsh
nd I love it here!

My concern is that MCC seems to be pursuing an increasing agenda to over-regulate, precisely what the EU
is appearing to do to our lives, hence my CC to my local MP (as well as that great tome the A.C.) - as once

implemented, this one “free” car park will surely never return and be subject to ever increasing price rises
over time.

Surely with all the new builds in our estate in Llanfoist the extra Council Tax revenue is a better and fairer
way of increasing your funding rather than tax our parking yet more?

Sincerely

— ™

\
F)
-—

Page 150



Read, Angharad

From: Read, Angharad

Sent: 21 March 2%)16 12:28
To: o

Subject: RE: Blue badge holders

Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback
received during the consultation exercise.

Regards

for Car Park Manager

§
Fl‘Om: ﬁ
Sent: 16 March 2016 13:16 e ——
To: Car Parking

Subject: Blue badge holders

Dear sir/madam,

T feel that if you start charging blue badge holders to use carparks, you will find
>re and more parking on double yellow lines. This becomes inconvenient and dangerous

ror other road users and pedestrians trying to cross the road. I would like to hear

vour views on this and to know if you have had any consultations with the police or

highwaxg deRakbnent as to their views. I look forward to your reply.

Sent from my iPhone

Page 151



Read, An@rad

From: Read, Angharad

Sent: 21 Marcpg 2016 12:27

To:

Subject: RE: Chepstow Drill Hall Car Park

Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback
received during the consultation exercise.

Regards

for Car Park Manager

Sent: 18 March 2016 09:31
To: Car Parking
Subject: Chepstow Drill Hall Car Park

I object to the use of the above car park to long term. This car park is the lifeline

vr the Drill 1 and it's various activities. I feel there should be more
Lscussion.

Sent from my iPad

Page 152



Read, Angharad

From: Read, Angharad

Sent: 21 March 2016 12:27

To:

Subject: RE: Station Road car park

Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback
received during the consultation exercise.

Regards

for Car Park Manager

March 2016 10:
To: Car Parking
Subject: Station Road car park

Roger Hoggins

am the ticket agent currently operating the ticket office at Chepstow Station. I see
Irom your notice that you are considering the option of charging for the station car
park.

The problem we have at the station is caused by people who work in Chepstow using the
free car park and walking into town. The upshot is that from 08:30 most mornings it is
very hard to find a space if you are travelling by train and it is not uncommon for
people to miss their train because they had to unexpectedly park some distance away.

Given that we are all trying to encourage people to use public transport where
possible I would like to make a suggestion which would overcome this problem. We are
here six days per week from 06:00 to 16:00 Mon - Fri and 07:00 - 13:30 on Saturday. So
if we could issue a free ticket to park with a train ticket, and I have it on good
authority that our machine could easily be set up to do this, then you could charge
whatever price you fancied to park. This would raise the extra revenue you desire
while ensuring that there is a good chance of finding a parking space if you are going
by train.

A lot of people already travel to Severn Tunnel Junction to get trains and bringing in

charges to park for will only encourage more to do so unless they are 'encouraged'.

ake care

!!epstow Ticket Office

Page 153



Perrin, Amanda

From:

Sent: 12 March 2016 09:46

To: Car Parking

Subject: Proposed parking fees in Chepstow

Hello, I have noted that you are proposing to introduce parking charges to the old market and station car
parks in Chepstow. I am a local resident and am writing to object to this proposal as no suitable
arrangements have been made for local drivers.

I live on St Mary Street, a pedestrianised street in the town centre. There is no on-street parking in the town
centre other than time-limited spaces. Both my partner and 1 commute to different workplaces in the Forest
of Dean and work a mixture of weekdays and weekends. This means that the only economically viable place
for us to park in the locality is one of the two free car parks on Station Road.

If you introduce parking charges to these car parks we will be left with two options - take money from our

ready limited household budget to pay for parking near to home (a cost most households do not have to
bear) or move out of the town. If we were to move, we would probably go to the Forest of Dean as this is
where we work most of the time, with a consequent loss of council tax to Monmouthshire council and our
patronage of Chepstow businesses.

I understand that there is a parking permit scheme available at a cost, but as you do not allow more than one
vehicle per household to have a resident's permit, this would not solve the problem.

As the car parks mentioned above have been operating free of charge for many years, it seems likely to me
that their maintenance costs are not particularly high. Should you proceed with the order, I will be
submitting a freedom of information request for the exact costs of maintaining these car parks (not including
parking attendants, as they do not currently provide a service in these car parks). You will of course be
aware that it is illegal to seek a profit from the introduction of parking charges, so the information obtained
will be used in any subsequent judicial review of your approach.

Yours sincerely

A Swectey .

Page 154



;asunun;

Read, Angharad

From: Read, Angharad
Sent: 24 March 2016 09:11

_—.
To:

Subject: RE: Car Park at Chepstow Drill Hall

Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback received during
the consultation exercise.

Regards

for Car Park Manager

From: ' =
Sent: 23 March 2016 12:22

To: Car Parking

Subject: Car Park at Chepstow Drill Hall

Dear Mr Hoggins

| understand there is a debate concerning the above car park - the
suggestion being that

it is underused. This car park is essential to organisations hiring the Drill
Hall - daytime

and evenings - and the suggestion of changing it to a long-term one
would be

detrimental to the hire and use of the only hall in the town.

The car park is well used and | hope it will continue to be so on a short-
term basis.

Please have a re-think.

I

Page 155
24/03/2016



Perrin, Amanda

From: L X PR
Sent: 10 March 2016 06:58
To: Car Parking

Subject: Blue badge

Never mind trying to charge blue badge holders. stop the illegal use of badges. ie photo copied papers on
dashboards, the holder not present when it's being displayed. These alone would cut the parking problem
considerably. By cutting the free parking in town you will only add to the parking problems at Neville hall hospital
car park. As they will park at the hospital and take the "free" bus into town. Please consider these facts before
making these changes.

Sent from my iPhone

Page 156



Page 1 of 2

Read, Angharad

From: Read, Angharad

Sent: 21 March 2016 12:30

To: B ——— | ]

Subject: RE: Objection to Car Parking proposals

Thank you for your communication, your comments will be considered with other feedback received during
the consultation exercise.

Regards

for Car Park Manager

From:(—

Sent: 15 March 2016 16:50

To: Car Parking

Subject: Objection to Car Parking proposals

Good afternoon
I wish to lodge an objection to some of the car parking proposals for Chepstow.

| object most strongly to the proposals to change Welsh Street car par to a short stay car park only and to
MCC trying to push people, who have to use long stay car parks, into using the two large Castle Dell and Drill
Hall car parks at the bottom of town.

However, the proposal to introduce the £1 parking charge for the Drill Hall car park is a good idea as this
would provide an incentive, for people who are fit and able, to use this car park. It is such a good idea
perhaps you should consider extending this charge to include the Castle Dell car park too.

The Drill Hall and the Castle Dell car parks are not feasible car parks for people who are either elderly, have a
disability, have a health condition, have young children or pushchairs to push to use. The steep incline one
has to walk up from the bottom of town, on every footpath from these car parks, in order to get to the
shops, to go to work, the dentist, the opticians etc will create great difficulty in good weather with even
more difficulty in inclement wet or wintry conditions.

Many years ago | always used to use the Castle Dell or Drill Hall car parks as | was fit enough to make the
walk up to the town. Over the years, as various health conditions developed, | started to find the walk uphill
very difficult and painful so had to stop using these car parks.

I now work in Chepstow and | am very concerned that other people, like myself, will find parking at a
premium in the smaller proposed long stay car parks nearer the town and so force us to have to park at the
bottom of town. The proposal is unfair and does not take into account the needs of those residents,
workers and visitors to the town who are, for whatever reason, less able.

Please give consideration to keeping the majority of the Welsh Street car park as a long stay car park whilst
offering long stay at a reduced daily rate in both the Drill Hall and Castle Dell car parks.

Regards

« TTes
ettt

Page 157
21/03/2016



[ WUl L

s M

Roger Hoggins

Head of Operations

Monmouthshire County Council

The Ryadyr

Usk

NP15 1GA 27" March 2016

Dear Sir
Your notice dated 8" March 2016 recommending Blue Badge holders being required to pay
to park at council-run car parks is contravening the rights of the disabled. This selective

discrimination is against a proportion of the population which should not happen.

As Jenny Barnes, secretary of Monmouthshire based disability support group CAIR stated in
her newspaper article “charging the disabled for car parking is against MCC's policy.”

[ totally agree.
It would appear that you are specifically discriminating against Blue Badge holders, whether
from Monmouth or visitors from across the UK and Europe. I am not aware of other municipal

authorities charging Blue Badge holders.

Please re-consider.

Yours sincerely

e,

P

Page 158



(i 04.04.1(

21* March 2016

Roger Hoggins
Head of Operations
Monmouthshire County Council

Dear Roger,

As chair of both Action 50 Plus- Monmouth Area and Mobility Monmouth T have been instructed to
respond to the notice of intention regarding car parking in Monmouthshire, this we consider to be a
clear and concise document outlining proposed changes.

However, we are concerned about the proposal to charge disabled blue badge holders for using all
paying car parks. At a time when it is proving to be an emotive issue nationally we are surprised to
see M.C.C. regarding the disabled as a means of increasing revenue. It begs the question, how
much cash will be raised as a result of this measure?.

If the proposal was to offer at least one hour of free parking and charge thereafter we feel it would
be regarded as fairer. It should be obvious that unlike able-bodied people the disabled drive to the
shops and park their cars as a neccesary part of everyday living. Do they not bear enough extra
costs in life without more being heaped upon them?.

We hope that M.C.C. will see this as a deeply umpopular proposal and remove Item 3 from their
Notice of Intention.

Yours faithfully

Page 159



(Vg O O4%-l6.

Mr Roger Hoggins

Head of Operations
Monmouthshire County Council
PO Box 106

Caldicot NP26 SAN

(QQM- 'K fénclc\u s

Proposals for Car Parking Charging

| believe there are other options for raising increased revenue from car parking charges within
Monmouthshire than targeting now Blue Badge Holders, not a very popular decision.

In the Republic of Ireland when the local authorities were presented with a similar situation, they
introduced ‘pay and display’ for short term on-street parking in town centres. Monnow Street and
Priory Street in Monmouth would be ideal sites for such a change. However the key to the scheme’s
acceptability by both car users and by local shop keepers was the charging period — there were free
periods at the beginning and end of the day, i.e charging only operates between 0930-1630 hours.

| hope you would consider this initiative proposal.

| trust this helps.

Page 160



Va8, 05816,

VL Mar<h 2Zark

]\1'( Rog &~ \;\q_gﬁ-‘j‘uf\&

Hex A ?Cl“{: O pwva Frand
t\ .

™ > waa 8 i, B S
D sy Siv,
Car Parkvng

Piom 59 A9 Weldgers

T S s

] | F ‘r'S:’-i“’ JV & '\*\’\G-’_- 'F)Y < \‘J o~ al }' Via }
= 14 1 ."\f <A \\
Pl ee Padge haldasx B3 = pavi

(t.-».}\ QG j. n) LAY \__; ALY K .“
| wish Fa rnaWe Wy @ "\:.?.j st W
Y- +thvw pre pes &\ on Az GY and +valb v\

: ! = ’Il e c ‘:J'Y\ ?; ‘:'z-—tr'xf‘J ""}-z "\-'{-..J'-‘v' k\-:_)\"
¢ p o ; - A& f:.;;,-;_y o Y g
Woel (R ‘\(\
'\’\"\7 “‘j v AV\A <N\ AN D b= . _
| vl “hvalisan | ST s
Sha-1¢ Bayy Chva )
e - . _J‘-‘
| % + , = < “"\A e R
i S eV \E:'_V.e,_;\‘j' ‘f"\ (o SRV NE = LU S = T.r,.“_h}\ A

» — - VY
CA v ) —d = | \

“\w 7\(\-‘% ”-.‘,;."\ C;...._;\f'\ Q" v

amns pay Yoy o
XYavy e WS SR

Page 16 X



This page is intentionally left blank



i"ﬁ monmouthshire
QLU

sir fynwy

Name of the Officer completing the evaluation Please give a brief description of the aims of the proposal
Roger Hoggins

Amendments to the MCC public car parking regime to better

Phone no: 01633 644133 reflect need and for reinvestment into the service and
E-mail:rogerhoggins@monmouthshire.gov.uk infrastructure
Name of Service; MCC car parking Date Future Generations Evaluation 06/04/2016

& Does your proposal deliver any of the well-being goals below? Please explain the impact (positive and negative) you expect, together
8 with suggestions of how to mitigate negative impacts or better contribute to the goal.

N How does the proposal contribute to this What actions have been/will be taken to
ADANeII Being Goal goal? (positive and negative) mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

oonT

The plan, amongst other things, seeks to improve
A prosperous Wales car parking services to assist commerce within
Efficient use of resources, skilled, P 9

educated people, generates wealth, our towns by creating parking space closer to
provides jobs shops and the amount of parking available.

A resilient Wales

Maintain and enhance biodiversity and
ecosystems that support resilience and
can adapt to change (e.g. climate
change)




Well Being Goal

How does the proposal contribute to this
goal? (positive and negative)

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

A healthier Wales

People’s physical and mental
wellbeing is maximized and health
impacts are understood

A Wales of cohesive communities
Communities are attractive, viable,
safe and well connected

This review has sought to use changes to the
car parking regime to support retail and
business in the larger town s in
Monmouthshire. Supporting retail in
particular helps to sustain the prosperity of
our town centres with all of the knock on
benefits to employment and the sustainability

well-being when considering local
social, economic and environmental
wellbeing

0 of our towns as attractive places to visit and
ég live in.

®

A globally responsible Wales

f@'aking account of impact on global

A Wales of vibrant culture and
thriving Welsh language

Culture, heritage and Welsh language
are promoted and protected. People
are encouraged to do sport, art and
recreation

A more equal Wales

People can fulfil their potential no
matter what their background or
circumstances

2. How has your proposal embedded and prioritised the sustainable governance principles in its development?




Sustainable Development
Principle

How does your proposal demonstrate you have
met this principle?

What has been done to better to meet this
principle?

Balancing
short term
need with

Long-term long tf?fm and
planning for

the future

The proposals are intended to improve the car park service.
Funding is generated but this is reinvested into the service to
improve the car parking infrastructure which requires
modernization.

Working
together with
other
partners to

Collaboration )
deliver

objectives

Involving
those with an
interest and
seeking their

Involverment R
VIEWS

Putting
resources
into
preventing
problems
occurring or getting worse

Prevention

Positively
impacting on
people,

Integration ecohomy and
environment
and trying to benefit all three




3. Are your proposals going to affect any people or groups of people with protected characteristics? Please explain the impact, the

evidence you have used and any action you are taking below.

Describe any positive impacts your

Describe any negative impacts

What has been/will be done to

reassignment

Protected proposal has on the protected your proposal has on the mitigate any negative impacts or
Characteristics characteristic protected characteristic better contribute to positive
impacts?
Age
Disability Improved parking facilities (less obstruction, | Charges are proposed for blue badge Extra time is proposed for blue badge
better delineated spaces ) holders whereas charging has been free | holders (for example 2 hours parking
to blue badge holders to date in MCC would be provided for a 1 hour charge
public car parks
Gender

l_)Cl\/larriage or civil
gpartnership

raVats o "\RV\ 1

;]?ace
5

Religion or Belief

Sex

Sexual Orientation

Welsh Language




1 O\T ﬁRV\ [

4. Council has agreed the need to consider the impact its decisions has on important responsibilities of Corporate Parenting and
safeguarding. Are your proposals going to affect either of these responsibilities? For more information please see the guidance
http://hub/corporatedocs/Democratic%20Services/Safequarding%20Guidance.docx and for more on Monmouthshire’s Corporate
Parenting Strategy see http://hub/corporatedocs/SitePages/Corporate%20Parenting%20Strategy.aspx

Describe any positive impacts your Describe any negative impacts What will you do/ have you done
proposal has on safeguarding and your proposal has on safeguarding | to mitigate any negative impacts
corporate parenting and corporate parenting or better contribute to positive
impacts?
Safeguarding No safeguarding or parenting

implications are anticipated as a result of
these proposals

Corporate Parenting

5. What evidence and data has informed the development of your proposal?

pEXtensive consultation has taken place whilst arricing at the proposals,. This has been with local councils, chambers of commerce, and locally

Dreprsentatives of disabled groups (through CAIR). Individuals have also been invited to comment through the statutory consultation process. Information

Dabout this has been provided on the website, sent to local councils and brought to the attention of interested groups. The draft order has also been posted

~on all car park signs throughout teh county to bring the changes to teh attention of all car park users.

EThe impact of the introduction of charging for blue badge holders has created significant feedback. This has previously been reviewed by the Economy and
Development select committee and by Cabinet prior to the draft order being published. The statutory consultation has offered stakeholders the opportunity
again to comment upon teh proposals and these are provided in the appendices to the report.

Whilst the issue of blue badges relates to teh applicants’ health and is not ‘means tested’ correspondents objecting to the charge highlight that in
information provided at the Equality and Human Rights Commission Annual Conference 2013 stated that 23% of the population in Wales is living in
poverty, that 23% of teh population is disabled and that 46% of disabled people in Wales are living in poverty.

Comparable information for Monmouthshire is not available but analysis of blue badge issued by MCC shows that of 5955 issued 267 (4.4%) have been
issued on the basis of Personal Independence Payments (PIP). Neither the whole wales figures or the MCC blue badge figures offer a definitive
assessment of affordability for blue badge holders but are provided to inform any decision sthat members contemplate.

The proposal offers mitigation by way of additional time provided for blue badge holders. For example a blue badge holder purchasing 2 hours parking will
be granted 3 hours parking to reflect that mobility issues may delay a blue badge holder returning to a car park. The ticket will aslo be valid in various car
parks within teh town in any one day allowing a blue badge holder to move between car parks without incurring further charges.

Within Wales seven councils charge blue badge holders to use their car parks. Mitigation is offered by way of extra hours or an initial free period. The
arrangements with neighbouring English authorities vary where charges are imposed some form of mitigation is often provided for blue badge holders.



http://hub/corporatedocs/Democratic%20Services/Safeguarding%20Guidance.docx
http://hub/corporatedocs/SitePages/Corporate%20Parenting%20Strategy.aspx

The MCC proposal requires that the blue badge holder purchases parking time and extra vtime is then granted. Some correspondents have suggested that
this be amended to offer an hour as free parking and time over and above that hour be paid for. Both examples are in use in other authorities.

89T abed



6. SUMMARY: As aresult of completing this form, what are the main positive and negative impacts of your proposal, how have
they informed/changed the development of the proposal so far and what will you be doing in future?

7. Actions. As a result of completing this form are there any further actions you will be undertaking? Please detail them below, if

applicable.

What are you going to do When are you going to do it?

Who is responsible Progress

691 ofed

Monitoring: The impacts of this proposal will need to be monitored and reviewed. Please specify the date at which you will
evaluate the impact, and where you will report the results of the review.

The impacts of this proposal will be evaluated on:

Six monthly from the implementation of the order and
changes otherwise proposed in the plan ( new pay machines,
improvements to the car parks)




This page is intentionally left blank



Monmouthshire's Scrutiny Forward Work Programme 2016

T/ T abed

*Invite all Members for

made by the Select Committee.

Special Meeting | Circuit of Wales Report Pre-decision Scrutiny of the report. Peter Davies Pre-decision

TBC *Deferred* Scrutiny

Special Meeting | I County Strategy To review the iCounty strategy and onward business | Sian Hayward Performance

Monday 11™ planning arrangements. Monitoring

April Shared Resource Service | Performance update. Sian Hayward Performance

Monitoring

Skutrade Report To provide an update on the position with Skutrade. | Peter Davies Performance
*Deferred* Monitoring

14™ April 2016 | Car Parking Position update due following recommendations Roger Hoggins Policy Development

(10am)
Special Joint
Select

Delivery Model

this item*
Broadband and Superfast | Cabinet Member and BT invited to discuss progress | Cath Fallon Performance
Business ICT Exploitation | with Members. Monitoring
Programme

18™ April 2016 | Alternative Service To present the Options Appraisal for scrutiny. Cath Fallon Policy Development

/ Pre-decision

Scrutiny
Improvement Plan Scrutiny fo inform the development of the Richard Jones Performance
Improvement objectives prior to Council approval on Monitoring ‘

12™ May 2016.

9™ June 2016

Events Update Exempt Report Dan Davies Policy Development
Monmouthshire Business Scrutiny of the end of year self-evaluation. Cath Fallon Performance
and Enterprise Update Peter Davies Monitoring

) Wia)| epuaby



Monmouthshire's Scrutiny Forward Work Programme 2016

Chief Officer Enterprise | Scrutiny of the performance of the directorate for | Kellie Beirne Performance
Annual Report *TBC* the previous year. (May need to defer) Monitoring
Regional Economic Planning | To review the progress of the Cardiff City Region | Kellie Beirne Performance
and City Deal *TBC* Board. Monitoring

14" July 2016

1 Sep 2016

13™ Oct 2016

24™ Nov 2016

Z/) T abed

5™ Jan 2017

9™ Feb 2017

27" April 2017

Future Work Programme items:

X X X X

Risk Assessment Challenge

Alternative Service Delivery Model - (Cultural Services, Leisure, Youth and other services as part of a wider review)
CMC2 - Community Interest Company leading green and digital growth
Leisure Services - Annual performance report




3

monmouthshire

CDUh!TY. COUNCIL

_\‘H'_f)’m!’}’
Council and Cabinet Business — Forward Plan

Monmouthshire County Council is required to publish a Forward Plan of all key decisions to be taken in the
following four months in advance and to update quarterly. The Council has decided to extend the plan to twelve
months in advance, and to update it on a monthly basis.

Council and Cabinet agendas will only consider decisions that have been placed on the planner by the beginning of
the preceding month, unless the item can be demonstrated to be urgent business

Fhal Budget Proposal Joy Robson
@duncil Tax Reduction Ruth Donovan
Sdheme 2016/17

Affordable Housing SPG Mark Hand
Community Infrastructure Mark Hand
Levy

Allocation Policy — lan Bakewell

Amendment — Syrian
Relocation

Budget Monitoring report — | The purpose of this report is to provide Members Joy Robson/Mark
month 9 with information on the forecast outturn position Howcroft

of the Authority at end of month reporting for
2015/16 financial year.

Changes to school funding To approve changes to the school funding Nikki Wellington
formula formula for: Threshold payments, primary school




top up and free school meal funding for primary
schools.

New Monmouthshire Carers
Strate

Deborah Saunders

posed traffic regulation

SRS Peter Davies
City Deal Peter Davies
Usk Play Lottery bid Tim Bradfield
Poplars Road Peter Woodrow
POory St & Agincourt Phaedra Cleary

TPansfer of Post from
Al'?'eurin Bevan University
Hsalth Board to MCC

Bernard Boniface

Redundancy report

Ruth Donovan

Childcare Development
Worker

Sue Hall

JAFF Project coordinator

Andrew Kirby

NEET strategy Tracey Thomas

Welsh Church Fund
Working Group

The purpose of this report is to make
recommendations to Cabinet on the Schedule of
Applications 2015/16 meeting 5 held on the 21
January 2016

Dave Jarrett

2015/16 Education & Welsh
Church Trust Funds
Investment & Fund Strategy

The purpose of this report is to present to
Cabinet for approval the 2016/17 Investment and
Fund strategy for Trust Funds for which the
Authority acts as sole or custodian trustee for
adoption and to approve the 2015/16 grant
allocation to Local Authority beneficiaries of the
Welsh Church Fund.

Dave Jarrett




New Monmouthshire Carers
Strategy (Adults)

Deb Saunders

Mounton House Formula
Change

Nikki Wellington

Proposed closure of Deri
View

Debbie Morgan

Removal of post from CYP

Sharon Randall
Smith

SRS Sian Hayward
Pay Policy Sally Thomas
Flexi retirement request lan Bakewell

Allocation Policy

Karen Durant

@al Composite Council To set budget and council tax for 2016/17 Joy Robson
X Resolution
Feasury Management To accept the annual treasury management Joy Robson
ﬁategy 2016/17 strategy
The Future Food Waste for the Council to consider the inclusion of MCC | SLT Rachel Jowitt
Treatment Strategy: Outline | in the Heads of the Valleys Anaerobic Digestion | Cabinet
Business Case & Inter Procurement. To agree the Outline Business
Authority Agreement Case and the Inter Authority Agreement which

commits the Council to the procurement and

partnership and a 15-20 year contract.
The Future Food Waste for the Council to consider the inclusion of MCC | SLT Rachel Jowitt
Treatment Strategy: Outline | in the Heads of the Valleys Anaerobic Digestion | Cabinet

Business Case & Inter
Authority Agreement

Procurement. To agree the Outline Business
Case and the Inter Authority Agreement which
commits the Council to the procurement and
partnership and a 15-20 year contract.

Waste Strategy

Carl Touhig/ Roger
Hoggins

CIL

Martin Davies

SPG

Martin Davies




Draft Diary

Pay Polic

Sally Thomas

City Deal (TBC)

Peter Davies

officer post

Business Support Officer within Children’s
Services.

Release of restrictive Gareth King
covenant
Creation of business support | To gain agreement to employ a full-time Gill Cox

Tender for Treasury
Services

Mark Howcroft/Jon
Davies

nservation area
eppraisals

To adopt as supplementary planning guidance

Mark Hand

Flexible retirement request

k Assessment

Roger Hoggins

Richard Jones

Proposed closure of Llanfair
Kilgeddin CIW VA Primary
School (239 March)

Debbie Morgan

Proposed establishment of
an ALN facility and reduction
in the capacity at Monmouth
Comprehensive School (231
March 2016)

Debbie Morgan

Removal of CYP post
(EXEMPT)

Sharon Randall-
Smith

CYP Call-In (Mounton
House)

IRPW report

Tracey Harry




Digital Strategy

To update members on progress with the digital
strategy and to agree the next steps.

Sian Hayward

Flood Plan

Dave Harris

Community Coordination
evaluation of pilot

Matt Gatehouse

Proposed Closure of Deri
View Special Needs
Resource Base

Debbie Morgan

=

the capital budget for 2016/17

Mardy Park Colin Richings

EAS Business Plan Debbie Harteveld
(EAS)

Play Sufficiency Matthew Lewis

Assessment

Gﬁwern Setion 106 Funding | reporting back following the deferral of the Mike Moran

Q Gilwern decisions at the February meeting

@urch Road Caldicot S106 | new, short report to include some funding into Mike Moran

SHG Programme

ﬁnmouth S106 Funding Mike Moran

Shirley Wiggam

A40/A466 WYEBRIDGE
JUNCTION MONMOUTH -
PROPOSED JUNCTION
IMPROVEMENT GROUND
INVESTIGATION
CONTRACT

Peter Woodrow

Transfer member of staff
from Policy and
Performance to CYP
Directorate

Will McLean

Moving Boverton House
from CYP into the Enterprise
Directorate

Cath Fallon

Monmouthshire Flood Risk

Dave Harris




Management Plan

Primary Shopping Frontages
Supplementary Planning
Guidance’

Jane Coppock

Welsh Church Fund
Working Group

The purpose of this report is to make
recommendations to Cabinet on the Schedule of
Applications 2015/16, meeting 5 held on the 10"
March 2016

Dave Jarrett

Capability Policy for school
based employees

Sally Thomas

BUDGET MANDATE
J016/17 —
BREPAREDNESS
ABSESSMENT

To provide Cabinet with an assessment on the
preparedness of services to deliver the 2016/17
budget mandates.

Deb Mountfield

Improvement Plan2016-17 | | | MattGatehouse

Contaminated Land report
for Cabinet decision

Huw Owen / David
Jones

Welsh Church Fund
Working Group

The purpose of this report is to make
recommendations to Cabinet on the Schedule of
Applications 2016/17, meeting 1 held on the 12th
May 2016.

Dave Jarrett

Revenue & Capital
Monitoring 2015/16 Outturn

To provide Members with information on the
outturn position of the Authority for the 2015/16

Mark Howcroft




Forecast Statement

financial year.

MTFP and Budget Process
2017/18

To highlight the context within the Medium Term
Financial Plan (MTFP) will be developed for
2017/18 to 2020/21

Joy Robson

Budget Monitoring report —
Period 2

The purpose of this report is to provide Members
with information on the forecast outturn position
of the Authority at end of month reporting for
2016/17 financial year.

Joy Robson/Mark
Howcroft

Welsh Church Fund
Working Group

The purpose of this report is to make
recommendations to Cabinet on the Schedule of
Applications 2016/17, meeting 2 held on the 23"
June 2016.

Dave Jarrett

e
Q

C Audited Accounts
2015/16(formal approval

To present the audited Statement of Accounts
for 2015/16 for approval by Councll

ﬁ,|

Joy Robson

ISA 260 report — MCC
accounts

To provide external audits report on the
Statement of Accounts 2015/16

WAO

2017/18 and indicative capital budgets for the 3
years 2018/19 to 2020/21

MTFP and Budget proposals | To provide Cabinet with revenue Budget Joy Robson
for 2017/18 Proposals for 2017/18 for consultation purposes
Capital Budget Proposals To outline the proposed capital budget for Joy Robson

Welsh Church Fund working
group

The purpose of this report is to make
recommendations to Cabinet on the Schedule of

Dave Jarrett




Applications 2016/17, meeting 3 held on the 22"
September 2016.

Budget Monitoring report —
Period 6

The purpose of this report is to provide Members
with information on the forecast outturn position
of the Authority at end of month reporting for
2016/17 financial year

Joy Robson/ Mark
Howcroft

Welsh Church Fund working
group

The purpose of this report is to make
recommendations to Cabinet on the schedule of
applications 2016/17, meeting 4 held on 20t
October 2016.

Dave Jarrett

CQuncil Tax Base 2017/18

To agree the Council Tax Base figure for

Sue Deacy/Ruth

final proposals after public
consultation

proposals following receipt of final settlement

@d associated matters submission to the Welsh Government together Donovan
@ with the collection rate to be applied for 2017/18
lO_\O and to make other necessary related statutory
o decisions
Review of Fees and To review all fees and charges made for services Joy Robson
Charges across the Council and identify proposals for
increasing them in 2017/18
Revenue & Capital Budget To present Revenue and Capital Budget Joy Robson

Welsh Church Fund
Working Group

The purpose of this report is to make
recommendations to Cabinet on the Schedule of
Applications 2016/17 meeting 5 held on the 1%t
December 2016.

Dave Jarrett




Final Budget Proposals

Joy Robson

Council Tax Reduction
Scheme 2017/18

Ruth Donovan

Budget Monitoring report —
period 9

The purpose of this report is to provide Members
with information on the forecast outturn position
of the Authority at end of month reporting for
2016/17 financial year.

Joy Robson/Mark
Howcroft

2016/17 Education and

Wglsh Church Trust Funds

@estment and Fund
ategy

=
oo
=

The purpose of this report is to present to
Cabinet for approval the 2017/18 Investment and
Fund Strategy for Trust Funds for which the
Authority acts as sole or custodian trustee for
adoption and to approve the 2016/17 grant
allocation to Local Authority beneficiaries of the
Welsh Church Fund

Dave Jarrett

Welsh Church Fund
Working Group

The Purpose of this report is to make
recommendations to Cabinet on the Schedule of
applications 2016/17, meeting 6 held on the 19t
January 2017

Dave Jarrett

Strategy 2017/18

Strategy

Final Composite Council To set budget and Council tax for 2017/18 Joy Robson
Tax Resolution
Treasury Management To accept the annual Treasury Management Joy Robson




Welsh Church Fund The purpose of this report is to make
Working Group recommendations to Cabinet on the Schedule of

Applications 2016/17, meeting 7 held on the 9t
March 2017.

Dave Jarrett

Welsh Church Fund The purpose of this report is to make Dave Jarrett
Working Group recommendations to Cabinet on the Schedule of

Applications 2016/17, meeting 8 held on the 30"

March 2017.

28T obed



	Agenda
	4 To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting
	Minutes

	6 Car Parking Charges - Scrutiny of progress against recommendations made by the Select Committee - ALL MEMBERS INVITED
	car park order - appx 1a - april '16
	car park draft order - appx 1b - april'16
	car park order Statement_of_Reasons_2016 - appx 1C - appendix 1c
	car park feedback - pt 1 0f 3
	car park feedback pt 2 of 3
	car park feedback - pt 3 of 3
	new car park order - FGE form - April '16

	7 Economy and Development Select Forward Work Programme
	FORWARD PLANNER FOR CABINET AND COUNCIL BUSINESS


